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From: ‘ Reuter, Gayle on behalf of Moran, James

To: fred_tumer@menendez.senate.aoy
Cc Reuter, Gayle

Subject: | ’Fqliow up Regarding Qatar Letter . .
Date: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 12:21:16 PM
Attadlmems r i r.

Hi Fred,

Attached is a draft of a letter that might be sent to the Saudu Ambassador with regard to
binational families adversely affected by the current GCC blockade.

Please feel free to edit as needed and let us know if you need any other information. If
. ‘Senator Menendez does agree to send it, we would appreciate you sendlng a copy of the fmal
letter.

‘Thanks so much for your help.

Yours truly, HEES
Jim

James P. Moran

Senior Legistative Advisor

US Congressman
1991-2015

McDermott
Will& Emery

McDermott Will & Emery LLP : The McDermott Building : 500 North Capitol Street, N.W. : Washington, DC 20001
.Tel +1 202 756°8000 1 Fax +1 202 756 8087

Website | vCard | E-miail | Twitter | Linkedin { Biog

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC.
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This mater‘ial is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of fhe State of Qatar. Additional

H.R.H. Prince Khalid bin Salman bin' Abdulaziz
Ambassador A

-Royal Embassy of the Kingdom of Saudj Arabia
601 New Hampshire Avenue, NW
Washington. DC 20037

Dear Mr. Ambassador.

The Umted States and our Gulf Coast alheq face many common challenges and it is critical that our
governments work together to confront them.

I am writing to inquire about the families impacted by the ongoing tensions between our allies within the Gulf
Cooperation Council. I'am concerned that. because of the GCC blockade on Qatar. families.of mixed
nationalities are not being allowed to retinite, and that Saudi citizens currently in Qatar Wwith their Qatari family
members-are at risk of losing Saudi.citizenship.

Many people in Saudi Arabia over the last few decades immigrated to their neighbors for employment and
educational opportunities. often starting multi-national families and placing down roots outside of Saudi Arabia.
Because of increasing tensions in the region. some governments. including your own, suspended travel and
ordered al] Saudi citizens in Qatar to return home. Understandably, many Saudis in Qatar who did not abandon
their duty to care for their families now fear they face a choice of losing citizenship or being present.in the lives
of their children.

opportunmeq in other GCC countnes and visiting home when thev can. Separaled fannltes with one spouse in
Saudi Arabia and another-in Qatar. face a future whcle it is uncertain if they will be able to see their children
aoam

As the dispute with Qatar reaches its one-vear anniversary. it is incumbent tpon all paities to act humanely with
the best interests of all their citizens in mind. In this regard, I 'believe that we should all work to minimize:the
impact upon binational families.

Thank vou in advance for giving your thoughts as to how these situations can be rectified. As we explore long-
term solutions for the dispute within the Gulf Cooperation Council, providing binational famiilies with increased
access to theit loved ones s¢ems like a potential starting point.

I appreciate your attention to this matter. as well as your stewardship of the-U.S.-Saudi Arabia relationship.
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Pronn
Tor ASITULALAT A0 0 O
Supfectt Faliow up fram Qatar Forergn Minister
Oate: Monday, Jy 09, 2018 4:42:51 2M
Qe Sapt GO0
Hi lason

The Fareigr “vilnister and Ambassader from Satar wrantes 1o express therr thanks 10 Congrassman Taylor for attenthing the lunch on june 277 anc for the products.e and
oositive conversation thas teok place

Thay aave zskad that we follovs up weth vour boss to ask i ae would consider senting 3 letter tc the Ambassacior of Sauth Arabia regarding the very unfertunate separation of
farrahes that 1¢ happening cae 1o the tlochade.

Atrached 15 a copy of the lznguage of a ietter sent by anuther Membar of Congress te the Saudi Ambassador. Please f2e fraz to adit 35 nescend and let us wnew if you nead
an, othar informatior, 1f Longressman Taylor does agree 10 5end it if ydu could send & cony of the final lenter, that wauld ke apprecatad.

'
Thanhs 50 rmuch far your help.

With regards,

Giavgla

Goyle Rauter

Legisiaiive Assisiantto

Cangrossman Jsmes P. Maran .

1901-2018 . .

& oL .
Cangressman Jaff Mitler

2001-2057 . .

McDennatt Wifl & Eniery LLP  Tha McDemmatt Building 500 North Gaphial Strest, NW  Wasnlnglon, DC 20001.1531
Toi+1202756 8748 Fax +1 202 786 6067 .

Wobste ! vCoed | Egall 1 Pvatter | lighed'e { oz

“This material is distributed bv_ McOermott Will & Emery LLP on behaif of the Stete of Qatar. Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Washington, OC *
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“This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar. Additional
information is available at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC.”

H.R.H. Prince Khalid bin Saiman bin Abdulaziz
Ambassador
Royal Embassy of the KmOdOm of Saudi Arabia
601 New Hampshire Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20037

Dear Mr. Ambassador.

The United States and our Gulf Coast allies face many common challenges and it is critical ‘that our
governments work together to confront them.

I am writing to inquire about the families impacted by the ongoing tensions between our allies within the Gulf
Cooperation Council. I am concerned that. because of the GCC blockade on Qatar. families of mixed
nationalities are not being allowed to reunite, and that Saudi citizens currentl) in Qatar with their Qatari tamllv
members are at risk of losing Saudi citizenship.

- Many people in Saudi Arabia over the last few decades immigrated to their neighbors for-employment.and
educational opportumtles often starting multi-national families and placing down roots outside of Saudi Arabia.
Because of increasing tensions in the region. some governments. including your own, suspended travel and
ordered all Saudi citizens in Qatar to return home. Understandably, many Saudis in Qatar who did not abandon
their duty to care for their families now fear they face a choice of losing citizenship or being present in the lives

~ of"their children.

Simi]arly_, people sometimes work away from their children, leaving the children with their spouse to pursue job
opportunities in other GCC countries and visiting home when they can. Separated famiilies, with one spouse in
Saudi Arabia and another in Qatar. face a future where it is uncertain if they will be able to see their children
again.

As the dispute \wth Qatar reaches its one-year anniversary. it is mcumbent upon all parties to act humanely with
the best interests of all their citizens in mind. In thxs regard, | believe that we should all work to minimize the

impact upon binational families.

Thank you in advance for giving your thoughts as to how these situations can be rectified. Aswe explore long-
term solutions for the dispute within the Gulf Cooperation Council, prowdmo binational families with increased
access to their loved ones seems like a potential starting point.

I appreciate your attention to this matter, as well as your stewardship of the U.S.-Saudi Arabia rclationship.

Received by NSD/FARA Registration Unit  07/13/2018 8:35:06 PM |



Received by NSD/FARA Registration Unit  07/13/201 8 .8:35:06 PM o .

From: Foyer Gev's

T ELT el L -
Subjects Foliow 1 frorm Qatar Fareign Minister

Oata; Manday, My 09, 7038 4:48.03 PH

Atachmants: QL SuASCE RS

Hi Tavier, .

Tiye Fereign Minister anc Ambassador from Qat

wanzed to express ther thanks 1o Soograssan ‘Wilsen for attending the lunch o0 June 2™ ang for the oroducine and

sontve Zom ersation that took vlece.

They nave ashed that we follow up with vaur pais tc sk if he woald conader sencing 2 letter to the ~mbassader of Saudi Arabia ragarding the very unferiunate separatian af
tarthes that is happening dus 15 the blozkade. -

Atlaches
any other infermation, 1f Congressman Wilsan doas agree o send it 1f vou could send a copy of the fingl letter, thet woule be apprecated

+ 3 copy of tne languags of a ietter ront by 3notrer Member of Congress 1o the Saudi Ambastzace. Plesse fee’ free 1o 2ait 35 nezaed and let us kaow if you need

Thanks se imuch fo’ youl help,

W regartidy,

Gayle

Geyle Reuter
Leglstative Assisiant (o .

Congressman Jamas . Maran

1891-2015

a

Congressman Jef Miter

2001-2017,

McDennott Will & Emtery LLP  The McDemnott Buliging 500 North Capitol Streat, NW ~ Washingion, D 20001-1531
Tei+1202756 8746  Fax +1 202 756 3087

Xéobshe | ySard | Emad ) Ludtser | dlshedin © Blog

“This material is distributed by McDermatt Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar. Additianai information is available at the Department of Justice tn Washington, DC.”
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“This material is distributed by McDermott Wlll & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar. Addmona[
information is available at the. Department of Justice in Washington, DC.”

H.R.H. Prince Khalid bin Salman bin Abdulaziz
Ambassador

Royal Embassy of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
601 New Hampshire Avenue, NW

Washington. DC 20037

Dear Mr. Am,bassadojr‘,

The Umted States and our Gulf Coast allies face ‘many* common challenges and it is- critical that our
governments work together to confront them. .

I am \vrltmo to inquire about the families impacted by the ongoing tensions between our allies within the Gulf
Loope:atlon Council. I am concerned that. because of the GCC blockade on Qatar, families of mixed
nationalities are not being allowed to reunite, and that Saudi citizens currently in Qatar with their Qatari family

members are at risk of losing Saudi citizenship.

Many people in Saudr Arabia over the last few decades immigrated to their neighbors for employment and:
educatlonal opportumtles often stamng mu!tl natlonai ’ramllles and piacmg down roots 0uts:de of Saudl Arabia.

. ordered all Saudi citizens in Qatal to return home Undelstandablv many Saudm in Qata: ‘who did not abandon -
their duty to care for their families now fear they face a choice of losing citizenship or being present in the lives
of their children. ‘

. i
Szm;lal I» people sometlmeq wozk away Trom thelr children, Ieavmg the children vuth thetr spouse to pursue Job

Saudi Ar abla and another in Qa_tar. face a future whelc it is uncertain 1f they will be able to see their children
again.

As the dispute with Qatar reaches its one-year anniversary, it is incumbent upon all parties to act humanely with~
the best interests of all their citizens in mind. In this regard, [ believe that we should all work to minimize the
' impact upon binational families.

Thank vou in- ddvance for cnvmg your thouohts as to how these S!tllatIOI‘IS can be reczlf' ed As we e\plore lonO-

access to their IO\/ed ones seems like a potential :,tartmg, pomt.

I appreciate your atiention to this matter..as well as your stewardship of the U.S.-Saudi Arabia relationship.
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rrom gz Gz

Tor~ vk, ennes gy prevGTYL Rewte g
subject: faliowr up from Qatar Foreign Mnister
Datez Monday, Xy 09, 2018 4:32:03 PM

Attuchments: e Sat GOC | ptten ooy

Hi James :

The Foresgn Minter ang Ambassader fom Jater wanied t evpreas than thaoks i Congressman Yore for attenaing the lunch or fune 2 77" and for the productie andl

posttive conversaticn that sook olace,

Thay hawe askad that we follow up with vour bass 10 ash if 0 wauld considar sending 2 letter o the Ambassacor of Ssuw Arabia regarding the varv unfartunaie secarstian of
famulies That is happenng due “c the biociiads,

Artached is 4 cony of the language of 2 letter sent by anatner Viember of Congrass te the Saudi Ambessador. Please feei free 1o ealt as neened and ot us knew f you need
that weult bz appreciataed,

any ather mfarmation, If Congrassman Yoha does agres 16 send L)% vou cou'd send a 200y oF the fna atre
Trarhs 53 much for your neip,

With regarss, ' : . ’
Gayle :

Gayle Reuter

Legislalive Assistant to

Congressman James &. Moran

1994-2018 .

a .
Cangressman Jeff Miter

2001-2017

McOenmatt Will & Emery LLP  The McDermott Buliding 500 North Capitol Strest, NW  Washungton, OC 20001-1531

Tl #1202 786 8748 Fax +1 202 756 8087 : : : h .

AWehine | ¥Credt | £mail | Xuvittey § Sinkedin ¢ Dloz s

“This materiat is distributed by McDermatt Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qater. Additional information is avallable at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC.”
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“This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar Additional
information is avallable at the Department of Justice i in Washington, DC.”

H.R.H. Prince Khalid bin Salman bin Abdulaziz
Ambassador

Royal Embassy of the Kingdom of Saud: Arabia.-
601 New Hampshire Avenue. NW

Washington. DC 20037

Dear Mr. Ambassador.

The Umted Stales and Om Guif Coast alhes face many common challenges and it is critical that our
AAAAA \ i

I am writing to inquire about the families impacted by the ongoing tensions between our allies within the Gulf
Cooperation Council. | am concerned that. because of the GCC blockade on Qatar., families of mixed
nationalities are not being allowed to reunite, and that Saudi citizens currently in Qatar with their Qatarl family
members are at risk of losing Saudi CItlZel'lShlp

Many people in Saudi Arabia over the last few decades immigrated to their neighbors for emplovment and
educational opportunitics. often starting multi-national families:and placing down roots outside of Saudi Arabia.
Because of increasing tensions in the region. some governments. including your own, suspended travel and
ordered all Saudi citizens in Qatar to return home. Understandably, many Saudis in Qatar who did not abandon
their duty to care for their families now fear they face a choice of losing citizenship or being present in the Iwes
of their children. :

Similarly. people sometimes work away from their children, leaving the children with their spousc to pursue job
opportunities in other GCC countries and visiting home when they can. Separated families, with one spouse in
Saudi Arabia and another in Qatar. face a future where it is uncertain if they will be able to see their children
-again,

As the dispute with Qatar reaches its one-year anniversary, it is incumbent upon all parties to act humanely with
the best intérests of all their citizens in mind. In this regard I believe that we should all work to mifimize the
impact upon. bmatlonal families. .

F

Thank you in advance for giving your thoughts as to how these situations can be rectified. As we explore long-
term solutions for the dispute within the Gulf Cooperation Council, providing binational families ‘vith increased
access to their loved ones seems like a potential starting point. '

I appreciate vour attention to thlq matter. as v»ell as your stewardship of the U.S.-Saudi Arabla relattonshxp
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Prom: Retar Canle

Yoi Cafiz, Zagh

Suirject: Qutar Letter ~
Dmsl Thursdy, Juy 05, 2018 1:45:03 PM

Attachments: L2, ST Lo e

Hi Zach, °

N

Cangressman Moran asked that | forward you this sample draft letter that is to the Saudi Ambassador and has any specific examples ramoved which should make it more
comfartable for sending. :

Can you confirm if Cnngr’éssm!n Beyer is able to send this out and forward s a copy of the final letter.

Also, the Foreign Ministar woutd Jike to send a parsanat note of thanks ta the Cangressman for attending fast week’s luncheon and requested personal emails for the
Members who attended. Would you be able to share your boss's email.

Thanks so much,
Gayle

Gayle Reuter
Legisiatve Assistantio

Congressman James P, Moran . . R
19912015 .

& Ay

Congressman Jefl Mier

2001-2017

thcDermont Wiil & Emery LLP.  The McDenmoti BuB_aing 500 m'mn Capita) Strest, NW  Washington, DC 20001-1533
Tei +1 202 756 8740 #ax #1202 7%’9087

Mphsite 1 uCan | Emai] § Tutrres § Linkedin { llee

" “This matenal i distributed by McOermott Will & Emery LLP on behaif of the State of Qatar. Addil | inf jon 15 avail at the Department of Justice in Washington, 0C.”
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 “Thismaterial i is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar. Additional
information is available at the Department of Justice in Washmgton DC.”

H.R.H. Pl_"inge Khalid bin Salman bin Abdulaziz
Ambassador -

Royal Embassy of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
601 New Hampshire Avenue. NW

Washington, DC 20037

Dear Mr. Ambassador.

The United States and our Gulf Coast allies face many common challenges and it is critical that our
governments work together to confront them.

[ am writing to inquire about the families impacted by the ongoing tensions between our allies within the Gulf
Cooperation Council. [ am concerned that. because of the GCC blockade on Qatar, families of mixed '
nationalities are not being allowed to reunite, and that Saudi citizens currently in Qatar with their Qatari family
members are at risk of losing Saudi citizenship.

educational opportunmes often ﬁtartmg multi-national families and placmg dov. n roots outside of Saudi Arabia.
Because of increasing tensions in the region. some governments, including your own, suspended travel and
ordered all Saudi citizens in Qatar to return home. Understandablv many Saudls in Qatar who did not abandon
their duty to care tor their families now fear they face a choice of losing citizenship or being present in the lives
of their children.

Similarly. peop]_e sometimes work away from their children. leaving the children with their spouse to pursue job
opportunities in other GCC countries and visiting home when they can. Separated families, with one spouse in
Saudi Arabia and another in Qatar. face a future where it is uncertain if they will be able to see their children
again.,

As the dispute with Qatar reaches its one-year anniversary. it is incumbent upon all parties to act humanely with
the best interests of all their citizens in mind. In this regard, I believe that we should all work to minimize the
tmpact upon hinational families. .

T hanlx YOu in advance for giving your thoughts as to how these. situations can be rectified. As we explore long-
term solutions for the dispute within the Gulf Cooperation Council, providing binational families with increased
access to their loved ones seems like a potential starting point.

| appreciate your attention to this matter. as well as your stewardship of the U.S.-Saudi Arabia rclationship..
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From: . Reyter, Gayle

To: Christopher Gasoar

Subject: Saudi Letter o
Date: Monday, July 02, 2018 4:01:33 PM

Attachments: * Saudi GCC Legter,doc

Chris,
Sorry —you should have gottén this on Friday afterrjoon. o

Let mé know if you have any questions & you confirm you got this.

Thanks.
Gayle

Gayle Reuter

Legislative Assistant to }

Congressman James P. Moran

'18991-2015

&

Congressman Jeff Milier

2001-2017

McDermott Will & Emery LLP  The McDermott Building 500 North Capitol Street, NW  Washington,.DC 20001-1531
Tel +1 202 756 8746 . Fax +1 202 756 8087 .

Website | vCard | Email | Twitter | Linkedin | Blog
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

D_eair Mr. Ambassador,

The United States and our Gulf Coast allies face many common challenges and it is critical that
our governments work together to confront them.

[ am writing. to inquire about the families impacted by the ongoing tensions between our allies
within the Gulf Cooperation Council. I am concerned that. because of the GCC blockade on
Qatar. families of mixed nationalities are not being allowed to reunite. and that Saudi citizens'
currently in Qatar with their Qatari family members are at risk of losing Saudi citizenship.

Many people in Saudi Arabia over the last'few decades immiorated to theil neiohbons for
down roots outside of Saudi Arabia. Because of i mcreasmg tensions in the reglon, some
governments, including vour own, stspended travel and ordered all Saudi citizens in Qatar to
return home. Understandably. many Saudis in Qatar who did not abandon their duty to care for
their families now fear they face a choice of losing citizenship or being present in the lives of
_their children.

Similarly, people sometimes work away from their children, leaving the children with their
spouse to pursue job opportunities in other GCC countries and visiting home when they can.
Separated tamilies, with one spouse in Saudi Arabia and another in Qatar. face a future where it
Is uncertain if they will be able to see theirchildren again.

As the dispute with Qatar reaches its one-year anniversary, it is incumbent upon all parties to act
humanely with the best interests of all their citizens in mind. In this regard, | believe that we .

should all work to minimize the impact upon binational families.

Thank you in advance for giving your thoughts as to how these situations can be rectified. As we
explore long-term solutions for the dispute within the Galf Cooperation Council. providing
binational families with increased access to their loved ones seems like a potential starting point. -

1 appreciate vour attention to this matter, as well as your stewardship of the U.S.-Saudi Arabia
relationship.
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Prom: votar Gavle
Yo omiletraeien paingse
Subjact: Draft bf Letter 15 Sauc Ambassador

Dats: mma.zow:oa.ssm

Hi Paul,

In follow up to your conversation with Congressman Moran and his conversation with your boss, I've attached a copy of the draft letter that | understand your office has
offered to send.

Please feel free to edit as needed and fet us know if you need any other information. If you wouldn‘t mind, if you coutd send a copy of the final ietter you send, that would be
appreciate_d.

Thanks so much for your support with this letter.

with regards, ' N
Gayle

Gayle Reuter
. Lagisiative Assistant 10
Congressman Jemes P. Moran ,
1991-2015
&
Congressman Jafl Miller
2001.2017
McDermott Wil & Emery LLP  The McDenmott Buiding 500 North Cagliol Street, NW Wasmnu!on DC 200041531
Tel+1202 756 8748  Fax +1 202 758 8087

Sengtie | wCazd | Emau b Lvedxar | Lgkedin | Qlog

“This material is distributed by MeDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar. Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Washington, OC.”
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H.R.H. Prince Khalid bin Salman bin Abdulaziz  +
Ambassador _ ‘
Royal Embassy of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

601 New Hampshire Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20037

Dear Mr. Ambassador,
- 4 .
The United States and our Gulf Coast allies face many common challenges and it is critical that
-our governments work together to confront them. '

[ am ‘riting to inquire about the families impacted by the ohgoing tensions between our alligs
within the Gulf Cooperation Council. I am concerned that. because of the-GCC blockade on

. Qatar. families of mixed nationalities are not being allowed to reunite. and that Saudi citizens
currently in Qatar with their Qatari family members are at risk of losing Saudi citizenship.

Many peoph. mn Saudl Arabla over the Iast few decades lmmlorated to thelr ne1ghbors for

down roots outside of Saudi Arabia. Because of incr ea_smg tensions in the rngOn,hsome
governments. including vour own. suspended travel and ordered all Saudi citizens in Qatar to
return home. Understandably. many Saudis in Qatar who did not abandon their duty to care for
their families now fear they face a choice of losing citizenship or being present in the lives.of
their children. -

Similarly, people sometimes work away from their children, leaving the children with their
spouse to pursue job opportunities in other GCC countries and visiting home when they can.
Separated families, with one spouse in Saudi Arabia and another in Qatar. face a future where it
is uncertain if they will be able to see their children again.

As the dispute \vnth Qatar reaches its one-year anniversary, it is incumbent upon all parties to act
himanely Wwith the best interests of all their citizenis in mmd In this regard, I believe that we '
should all work to minimize the impact upon binational families. '

Thank you in advance for giving your thoughts as to how these situations can be rectified. As we
explore long-term solutions for the dispute within the Gulf Cooperation Council, providing
binational families with increased access to their loved ones seems like a potential starting point.

| appreciate your attention to this matter. as well as your stewardship of the U.S. Saud1 Arabia
relationship.
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From: Seuer Gevs ..
Toi Pt Farafoms G mat povs Cov . .
Ca Iaxtec Saan .

Subjact: RE; Updated Skud) Latter

Qate: Friday, June 19, 2018 1:08:39 PM
Attachments: SESAsaar fore Cotina 05

i Petor

Thank you {or your foliow up emait ang my apdicgres for not g pht Back 10 you. Wanted 10 confirm it s absolute’y fine 22 edit ad renove the two Cazes from the

letes.

trtached s 3 graft with thosa refersnces ramouse. Snd g.ease fecl “roe 1o 2dIT a5 need and 1o s krow il /ou neaa sny otner nformatuon. f vou woulan t mind «f ;cu could

send a copy of the f.nal leqter yeu send, that weuld be soprecated

f

Tnank ¢ov 5& much for your sudport wire thus tetter,

With regards
Gavie * .

Gayls Reuter

canmsmn James P, Maran

1991-2015
&
Congressman Jeff Miller
2001-2017
NcDermott Will & Emary WLP TM MeDamott Building  S90 Narth Capitol Siraet, NW thmgmn DC 2000%-1531 !
Tel+1202 758 8748 Fax +1 202 756 8087 ,
dehalte | vCang | Bl | Tedttor | Uthadin | Qige N
) “This materlal is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar. Additional inf is avallabte at the Dep of Justice in Washington, DC.”

From: Karafotas, Peter <Peter. Karafotas@mad house.gov>
Sant: Wednesdav,June 27, 2018 11:49 AM '

To: Yarvitz, Rebecca L. <Ryarvitz@mwe,com>

Cc: Trister, Sarah <Sarah.Trister®mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Updated Saudi Letter

Hi Rebecca, - . . .

tianted U3 ger 0ach 10 Congessman Kioran abois s tetten. We spohe w Congressman e lhine and ne 524 fe v.ouic e wiling o do the izttae f w2 remave the speafic
raferances to the two ¢ases In tha fatier since he 1sn't familiar vatr thase pacticular sicuat-ons. 1 vou could please make those chengas end send us back the fetter, | can run it
2y the Longrassman. | have locoed in Sarah Trister our Sesuly Chief of Stafl who handles forewgn soiicy for tne Congressiar.

Thank vou
Petar -

From: Yarvitz, Rebecca L. [maLto:Ryanutz@mye.com) .
Sant: Monday, June 18, 2018 5:28 PM ) R
To: Karafotas, Peter

Subject: Updated Saudi Letter

Hi Peter,

Attached please find an updated version uf.lhe letter to the Saud Ambassador.
Thank you,

Rebecca Yarvitz . .

-Client Services Assistant

McDenmot Will & Emery LLP  The McBlermo Buliding 500 North Capitol Sireet, NW.  Washington, DC 20001
Tel 1202 758 8385  Fax +1 202 756 8087

Wabsite | xGagst | Emadl | Tedtter | Linkasiin | Alog

This message is a PRIVATE ication. This and'all s arm @ private communication sent by & law firm and may be canfidentiat or prc d by priviiege. If you

are not the intended recipient, you ara hareby nofified that any d copying, distribution or use of the inor hed to this is strictly prahibit
Ptaaso netify the u qernl the dahvuy efrar by replying to this message, and then delste it from yow system, Our Pryacy Policy eupllms how we may use your parsonal information

or data and lny j i ‘o data provided of made avallable to'us. Thank you,

Please visit htip /vy mve comy for more inforwation about our Fim,
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June 15 2018

Ambassador

Royal Embassy of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.
601 New Hampshire Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20037

" Dear Mr. Ambassador,

The United States and our Gulf Coast allies face many common cha]lenges and it is critical that
our governments work together to confront them.

our allies within the Guif Cooperation Council. As the dlspute with Qatar reaches its one year
anniversary, it is incimbent upon all parties to act humanely with the best:interests of al] of their
citizens in mind. In this regard, I believe that we. should all work to minimize the impact upon

* binational families.

I understand there are many faniilies adversely affected by the blockade of the State of Qatar and
while there is supposed to be an exception for families to this ban, it has yet to be implemented.

Thank you in advance for clarifying the situation as it currently stands and perhaps suggesting
ways in which it can be rectified. As we explore long-term solutions for the dispute within the
Gulf Cooperation Council, providing binational families with increased access to their loved
ones seems like a poteritial starting point.

- T appreciate your attention to this matter, as well as your stewardship of the U.S:-Saudi Arabia
relationship.

Sincerely,

David Cicilline
US Representative
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from: . Bpar o
Ta: ML, Y *
Subjoct: Copy of Letter
Dade: Tuesday, June 26, 2010 4:54:55 PH
Attachmants: [reed Suhragan et . .
T
Hi John,

Congressman Moran asked Lhat | forward Lo you the attached letter. Please don't hesitale 1o lst me know 1f you have any quesions

Best regards
Gayle

‘Gayls Router

Legisiative Assistantts
Congressman James P. Moran
1891.2015

e

Congrassman Jaif Millar
2004-2017

McDermott Will & Emery LLP  The McDemmott Buikling 500 North Capilol Sireel, NW  Washiingian, OC 200011531
Tal #1202 758 8746 Fax +1 202 756 8087

Wabishier | Card | Enall | Twiiter | Sinkedii | Sloc

“This material is distributed by McDermaott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar. Additioral information is avaitable st the Department of Justice in Washingtan,
pc.”

From: Reuter, Gayle

Sent: Tursday, June 26, 2028 4:24 M

To:'McCarthy, John'™

Subject: RE: Lunch Invite on June 27th x

4 fohe,.

Wanted to confirm that we were able te sscura raoni H-139 i
Congressman would be attendirg dut rust viantad 1€ mar2 sure you nad 1 COTETY TTDMNIN Lase
Thanks, -

Gayle

e Lapital for tormarraw’s

oen luncie wath the FAY 0 Qatac, | enow you had mentionad &, was untlike'y that the

Gayle Reuter

Legistalive Assistant ta
cinnvusﬁuﬁ;nmas P.Moran
19812018

3

Congresaman Joff Miller
2001-2017

McDarmatt Wil & Emery LLP  The MoDermotl Suliging 500 North Capitol Sireet, NW  Washington, DC 20001-1531
Tel +1 202758 8746 Fax +1 202 758 8087

Wobiite | Card | Emall | Jwiter  Ninkastin § Qiex

“This material is distnbuted by McDermotc Wilf & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar, Add | inf ion is available at the Department of Justice In Washsngtan, DC.”

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 7:11 PM
To: Reuter, Gayle .
Subject: RE: Lunch Invite on June 27th

Gayle—

) knaw the Cangressman 1s going to TRY and stop by {but realisucally, he has to be in and out of his current 12pm lunch, so ) don’t know how realistic that s). That said, he'will
be seeing the Fareign minister at a dinngr the evening before | know {it just worked better schedule wise}, and | know e looks forward to'seeing Congressman Moran and the
Amhbassador soen.

Does that all work, alright?
John

John McCarthy § Chief of Staff

- ¥ of o o1 PA1e
1133 Longworth House Office Building
200-ga -6k

B

From: Reuter, Gayle [mailto:Greuter®mwe.com)

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:57 AM

To; McCarthy, lohn <Jahn.McCarﬂ!v@ma»Lhuuse.low: Maher, Darvel <Daniel. Msher@mall. house.gov>
Subject: RE: Lunch Invite on June 27th

. Thanks for the auick repiy ana we undecstanc full calendars. If ne 15 able 16 even 51op &y nizedly and meet the Fareiga Minister, | hnow Congressman htoran woula sopreciatz

R

Thastks agamn,

_- - _.__.E'_Ja;.__....__‘“ e b e e an e
sent: Friday, une 22, 2018 11:41 AM
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Ta: Reuter, Gayle; Maher, Daniel
Subject: RE: Lunch Invite on June 27th

Fey Gayle! : ’ .
Sorry if he called, and | missed it. Let me check to see If we can make it work. | will say, he has a lunch meeting already with a guest from ireland that's been on the baoks for a
while, but let me see if we can move something around.
John McCarthy | Chief of Staff
'S 55 9 ot i

1133 Longworth House Office Building
202-Ee50118

From: Reuter, Gayle R 4
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:22 AM

To: McCarthy, John <igheMclarthy@mail hause pry>: Maber, Oaniel <DanielMaber@malbouse.gav>
Subjext: Lunch invite on June 27th

H: Jahn,

1 wantzd to follow up § vehese Congressman hieran may have tred te call sou but In case not. nere are tre denailz. ke would fike ro nute Cangressman 3oyl: to have lunch
veith the Foreign Minister of Qatar and few other diembers o Wednesaay, June 277 at noor. W currantly have Raybarn 2155 reseevad bt ma/ be mowng 12 1€ 3 room in
tke Capitol  Cou @ 'sou let mm knove if by chance Congressman Boviz s avadapie?

Thatks 55 much
Gayle

Gayle Reuter
Leglstative Assistant 1o
Congressman Jarmas P. Moran
1891-2015
&
Conpressman Jaff Miltor . ' .
20012017 .
' McDenuott Will & Emery LLP  The McDemot Buiding 500 North Capitos Streat, NW  Washinglon, DC 20001-1531
Tai+1202 756 B746  Fax +1 202 756 8087 ’

Wabshte | yCard | Eme | Leitas | Likedla ( Rloz

“Yhis material is distributed by McDermott Wil & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar. Additional information 1s available at the Department of Justice in Washingtan, DC.”

1L

Thia message is @ PRIVATE This and all are 3 private communication sent by a law firm and may bs ial or p ! oy p 0e. IF you
ara not tha intended recipent, you ara hereby notifled kha! any mpwm, distribution or uze of the i inor 1o this e is smaly
Please noiHy the undar of the M\my rmor by replying 1o this measage, and then delete it from your system. Qur Brivacy Policy éxplaing how we méy usé your personal inforvation

or data and any p ion or data idats Or Made available 1o us. Thank you

Please visit D/ mye comy for moea information about our Firm.
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CHARLIE CRIST FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMITTEE

131H Disomer, Fromma ' ' SUBCOMMIITEES:
veaw,crist.house.gov FiaanriaL (INSTIFUTIONS ARD
8 R Congumtn CReoir
+ 327 Camimon House OFFICE BULoInG 1
Wns;;gﬁvgzus.-lggéoms ! @ u t‘[grggg uf tb B aﬂ“![teh % tattg Mon:: TRy POLEY AND TIADE
! f i‘\ t h OUERSIGHT AMD INVESTIGATIGNS
896 151 AVENUE NORTH, SUITE 203 & 3
S, PevngnuRa, FL 33701 ;!’Dusg oL tpl egentatives SCIENGE, SPACE, AND
(7271 248-677C A o R TECH
TWashington, BE 20515-0913 ECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE
' . ) Serace
June 20. 2018 ‘ ErsviONNELT

H.R.H. Prince Khalid bin Salman bin Abdulaziz -
Ambassador

Royal Embassy of the ngdom of Saudi Arabia
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

1

I am writing to inquire abOut the families impacted by the ongoing tensions between our allies within the
Gulf Cooperation Council. I am concerned that, because of the GCC blockade on Qatar, families of
mixed nationalities are niot being allowed to reunite, and that Saudi citizeris curfently in Qatar with their
Qatari family members are at risk of losing Saudi citizenship.

Many people in Saudi Arabia over the last few decades immigrated to their neighbors for employment
and educational opportunities, often starting multi-national families and placing down roots outside of
Saudi Arabia. Because of increasing tensions in the region, some governments, including your own,
suspended trave! and ordered all Saudi citizens in Qatar to return home. Understandably, many Saudis in
Qatar who did not abandon their duty to care for their families now fear they face a choice of losing
citizenship or being present in the lives of their children.

Sumiarly, people sometlmes work away from thexr cluldren leaving the children with their spouse to

with orie spouse’in Saudi Arabia and another in Qatar, face a future where it is unc_ertam if they will be
able to see their children again.

As the dispute with Qatar reaches its one-year anniversary, it is-incumbent upon all parties Lo act
humanely with the best interests of all their citizens in mind. In this regard, [ believe that we should all
work to minimize the impact upon binational families,

Thank you in advance for giving your thoughts as to how these situations can be rectified. As we
explore long-term solutions for the dispute within the Gulf Cooperation Council, providing binational
families with increased access to their loved ones seems like a potential starting point.

I appreciate your attention to this matter, as well as your stewardshlp of the U.S.-Saudi Arabia
relationship. :

Sincerely,
Charlie Crist- M\

UNITED STATES CONGRESSMAN ‘ PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER
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From: ar, S

To: glspnachng e iaeL oo .

Bubjects Foliow up from Congragsman Maran v -
Date: Friday, Jare 22, 2013 5:13:24 PM -

Attachmants: GO0 sagiloieaiia ol

HiGlenn

,
Congressman hicran asked that [ fellow up and send vou details on next week’s lunch  He s hoping that the Congresswoman will b2 able t3 have lunch with the Foregn
- Runister of Qatar and faw other Members on Wednasaay June 27°7 at noon. Wa currently nave Raysurn 2255 raser 62 but may be moving 1t 10 & 1eom 0 tha Tapitnl

He al50 asked tna* 1 farward "o you 3 letter that Cangrassman Coist sent sut 12 wse a5 a possthle samaie on what your office could send sut.

Piease lur me knaw f you need any addisional mfurmarizn and i vau Louid 520 et me= know i Congresswornen Shedla Jackson Lee2 will pe able to ateznd the kincheon?
Thanks 50 muck,

Gayie .

Gayle Reuter

Legislative Assistant to

Congressman Jamas P. Maran

1991-2016

&

Congressman Jeff Miker
2001-2017

' McDermott Will & Emery LLP  The McDermoft Bullding 500 Norih CapRol Streel, W Washingian, DC 20001-1531
. Tel+1202758 8748 Fax+1202756 8087

Wabsite | ward { Emal t Tedile; | Liniedin | Blog

“Tius material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar. Additional informatran 15 avadable at the Department of justice in Washington, DC.”
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CHARLIE CRIST : FINANCIAL SERVICES COUMMITTEE
131+ isTsaecr, Fuomoa SUBCOMMITTEES:
FrIANCIAL INSTITRTIONS AHD

wwwy.CrisLhuse. gov i
ConSuMER CREOIT

427 CANNGI HOUSE URTICE HUILDING

thrzlsa;;zcxzrg_ggﬁg‘osts . QEUIIgngg Bf t‘he m n[teh étattg MONMLTARY PaLICY AND TRADE
. . . , OVERSIGHT ANID IIVESTIGATICNS
B s S 1 House of Representatives SCIENCE, SPAGE, AND
venseenn: - TWaghington, BE 20515-0913 TECHNOLOGY COMMITTE
: ' Space
June 20, 2018 . , - ENVIRONMENT

H.R.H. Prince Khalid bin Salman bin Abdulaziz
" Ambassador

Royal Embassy of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

601 New Hampshire Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20037 ‘

Dear Mr. Ambassador,

L

The United States and our Gulf Coast allies face many common chalienges and it is critical that our
governments work together to confront them.

I am writing to inquire about the famiilies impacted by the 6ngoing tensions between our allies within the
Gulf Cooperation Council. [ am concerned that, because of the GCC blockade on Qatar, families of
mixed nationalities are not being allowed to reunite, and that Saudi citizens currently in Qatar with their
Qatari family members are at risk of losing Saudi citizeuship

and educational opportumtles often starting multi-national faniilies and placing down roots outside of
Saudi Arabia. Because of increasing tensions in the region, some governments, including your own,
suspended travel and ordered all Saudi citizens in Qatar to retiirn home. Understandably, many Saudis in
Qatar who did not abandon their duty to care for their families now fear they face a choice of losing
citizenship or being present in the lives of their children.

pursue jOb oppoxtumues in other GCC countries and v1s1tmg home when they can. Separated families,
with one spouse in Saudi Arabia and another in Qatar face a future where it is uncertain if they will be

able to see the:r children again.
I8

As the dispute with Qatar reaches its pnelyear anniversary, it is incumbent upon all parties 1o act
humanely with the best interests of all their citizens in mind. In this reégard, I believe that wé should all
work to minimize the impact upon binational families.

Thank you in advance for giving your thoughts as to how these situations can be rectified. As we
explore long-term solutions for the dispute within the Gulf Cooperation Council, providing binational
families with increased access to their loved ones seems like a potential starting point. »

[ appreciate your-attention to this matter, as well as your stewardship of the U.S.-Saudi Arabia
relationship.

Sincerely,

(,Z//;%f\

" Charlie Crist
UNITED STATES CONGR_ESSWAN PHINTED OM FECYLLED PAPER ~
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From: Yarvitz, Rebecca |,

To: B.sm.ﬁ&dﬂ
Subject: FW: Updated Saudi Letter B
Date: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:29:29 AM

Attachments: Saudi Letter from C, Crist.doc

Rebecca Yarvitz )
Client Services Assistant

McDermott Will & Emery LLP  The McDermott Building : 500 North Capitol Street, N.W. Washingtbn. DC 20001
Tel +1 202 756 8365 | Fax +1 202 756 8087

Website | ¥Card | Emall | Twitter | Linkedin | Blog

From: Yarvitz, Rebecca L.

Sent: NMonday, June 18, 2018 5:32 PM
To: austin.durrer@mail house.gov
Subject: Updated Saudi Letter

Hi Austin,

Just one small edit to the Saudi letter- please see the hi'gh_lig_ht\ejd word in the attached document.
Thank you,

Rebecca Yarvitz

Client Services Assistant

McDermott Will & Emery LLP  The McDermott Building 500 North Capitol Street, NW.  Washington, DC 20001
Tel +1 202 756 8365 : Fax +1 202 756 8087 : '

Website | vCard | Email | Twitter | Linkedin | Blog
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June 15,2018

H.R.H. Prince Khalid bin Salman bin Abdulaziz
Ambassador '
Royal Embassy of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
601 New Hampshire Avenue, NW

" Washington, DC 20037

Dear Mr. Ambassador,

The United States and otr Gulif Coast allies face many common challenges and it is critical that
our governments work together to confront them.

| am writing to inquire about two families who have been impacted by the ongoing tensions
between our allies within the Gulf Cooperation Council. As the dispute with Qatar reaches its
one year anniversary, it is incumbent upon all parties to act humanely with the best interests of
all of their citizens in mind. In this regard, I believe that we should all work to minifize:the
impact upon binational families.

For example; I have been informed that Abdul-Aziz Saud Qassem Al-Junaid (NHRC file no.
18003, dated 6/14/2017) is a Saudi citizen in Qatar, where he lives with his Qatari wife and
children. My understanding is that he could potentially lose his Saudi citizenship because he did
not leave Doha last year. ‘ :

Similarly, 1 Was recently advised that Tiha Awili Qa'dan (NHRC file no. 17656, dated
6/12/2017) is a Qatari mother divorced from a Saudi citizen. But because their children live with
the mother in Qatar, the father has been unable to visit the children singce last year. :

These are but two examples of what [ understand are many families adversely affected by the
blockade of the State of Qatar. I do understand that there is supposed to be an exception for
families to this ban that has yet to be implemented.

Thank you in advarice for clarifying the situation as it currently stands and perhaps suggesting
ways in which it can be rectified. As we explore long-term solutions for the dispute within the
Gulf Cooperation Council, providing binational families with increased access to their loved

ones seems like a potential starting point.

[ appreciate your attention to this matter, as well as your stewardship of the U.S.-Saudi Arabia
relationship. '

Sincerely,

Received by NSD/FARA Registration Unit . 07/13/2018 8:35:06 PM
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" Charlie Crist -
US Representative
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From: Yarvitz, Rebecca |,

Yo: Reutar, Gavle

Subject: FW: Updated Saudi Letter .
Date: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:29:55 AM
Attachments: tUpdated Sgudi Letter from Meeks.docx
Rebecca Yarvitz

Client Services Assistant

McDermott Will & Emery LLP  The Mcbe_mio;_t Building 500 North Capitol Street, NW. Washington, DC 20001
Tel +1 202 756 8365 . Fax +1 202 756 8087 ' ’

Website | vCard | Email | Twitter | Linkedin | Blog

From: Yarvitz, Rebecca L.

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 5:46 PM
To: sophia.lafarge@mail house.gov
Subject: Updated Saudi Letter

Hi Sc;phia,

Attachéd please find an updated versipn of the letter to the Saudi Ambassador.
Thank you,
Rebecca Yarvitz

Client Services Assistant X

McDermott Will & Emery LLP - The McDermott Building . 500 North Ca_ibitol Street, N.W. Washington, DC 20001
Tel +1 202 756 8365 - Fax +1 202 756 8087

Website | vCard | Email | Twitter | Linkedto § Blog
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June 15,2018

H.R.H. Prince Khalid bih Saliman bin Abdulaziz -
Ambassador

Royal Embassy of the Kingdom of Saudi Arab:a
601 New Hampshire Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20037

Dear Mr. Ambassador,

The United States and our Gulf Coast allies face many common challenges and it is critical that
our governments work together to confront them. -

[ am wr:tmg to mqusre about two famlhes who have been lmpacted by the ongoing tensmns

1mpact upon binational fam111es

For example, | have been informed that Abdul-Aziz Saud Qassem Al-Junaid (NHRC file no.
18003, dated 6/14/2017) is a Saudi citizen in Qatar, where he lives with his Qatari wife and
children. My understanding is that he could potentially lose his Saudi citizenship because he did
not leave Doha last year - )

6/ 12/2017) is a Qatan mother dlvorced from a Saudi cmzen But because their chlldren hve with
the mother in Qatar, the father has been unable to visit the children since last year.

"These are but two examples of what | understand are many families adversely affected by the
blockade of the State of Qatar. I do understand that there is supposed to be an exception for
families to this ban that has yet to be implemented.

Thank you in-advafice for clarifying the sitization as it currently .stan-ds and perhaps suggesting
ways in which it can be rectified. As we explore long-term solutions for the dispute within the .

Gulf Cooperation Council, providing binational families with mcreased access to their loved
ones.-seems like a potential starting point. '

I appreciate your attention to this matter, as well as your stewardship of the U.S.-Saudi Arabia
relationship.

Sincerely,
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Gregory Meeks
US Representative
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From: . Yarvitz, Rebecca [,

To: Reuter, Gavle

Subject: FW: Updated Saudi Letter .

Date: © Wednesday, June 20, 2018.10:29: 27 AM Coy

Attachments: Saudi Letter from C, Cristdocx

Rebecca Yarvitz
Client Services Assistant

McDermott Wili & Emery LLP . The McDermott Building 500 North Capitol Street, N.W. Wash:nglon DC 20001
Tel +1.202.756 8365 - Fax +1 202 756 8087

Website | vCard | Email | Twitter | Linkedin | Blog

From: Yarvitz, Rebecca L.

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 3.09 PM
To: austin.durrer@mail.house.gov
-Subject: Updated Saudi Letter

Hi Austin, .

Attached please find an update’d version of the letter to the Saudi Ambassador.
Thank you, -

Reb‘e;:c'a Ya&iu

Client Services Assustant

McDermott Wiil & Emery LLP The McDermott Bunldmg - 500 North Capltol Street, N.W. - Washington, DC 20001
" Tel+1 202 756 8365 - Fax +1 202 756 8087

Website | vCard | Ematl [ Twitter | Linkedin | Blog
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June 15,2018

H.R.H. Prince Khalid bin Salman bin Abdulaziz
Ambassador

Royal Embassy of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia -
601 New Hampshire. Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20037

Dear Mr. Ambassador,

The United States and our Gulf Coast allies face many common challenges:and it is critical that
our governments work together to confront them.

I am writing to inquire about two families who have been impacted by the ongoing tensions
between our allies within the Gulf Cooperation Council. As the dispute with Qatar reaches its
one year anniversary, it is incumbent upon all parties to act humanely with the best interests of
all of their citizens in mind. In this regard, I believe that we should all work to minimize the

- impact upon binational families.

For example, | have been informed that Abdul-Aziz Saud Qassem Al=Junaid (NHRC file no.
18003, dated 6/14/2017) is a Saudi citizen in Qatar, where he lives with his Qatari wife and
children. My understanding is that he could potentiaily lose his Saudi citizenship because he did
not leave Doha last year. :

6/12/2017) i |s a Qatan mother divorced from aj 'Saudi cmzen But because their- chlldren live with
the mother in Qatar, the father has been unable to visit the children since last year.

These are but two examples of what I understand are many families adversely affected by the
boycott of the State of Qatar. I do understand that there is supposed to be an exception for
families to this ban that has yet to be implemented.

Thank you in adVa_mCe for clarifying the situation as it currently stands and perhaps suggesting
ways in which it can be rectified: As we explore long:term solutions for the dispute within the

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
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Charlie Crist
US Representative
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From: Yavitz, Rebecca L.,

To: R /s |

Subject: FW: Saudi Letter ©

Date: " Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:29:26 AM

Attachments: Saudi Letter from C, Crist.docx

Rebecca Yarvitz

Client Services Assistant .

ly!cDermqtt Will &‘Emery LLe The_McDennott Buiilding . 500 North Capitol Street, N.W. ' Washington, DC 20001
Tel +1 202 756 8365 - Fax +1 202 756 8087

Website | vCard | Email | Twitter | Linkedin | Blog

From: Yarvitz, Rebecca L.

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 12:08 PM
To: austin.durrer@mail.house.gov
Subject: Saudi Letter '

" Good Afternoon Austin,

Attached please find a copy of the letter to the Saudi Ambassador. Please.let me know if you have any
questions.

Thank you, and have a gréat weekend!

Rebecca Yarvitz
Client.Services Assistant

McDermott Will & Emery LLP  The McDemmott Building 500 North Capitol Street, NW.  Washington, DC 20001
Tel +1 202 756 8365 . Fax +1 202 756 8087

Website | yCard | Email | Twitter | Linkedin | Slog
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June 15, 2018

H.R.H. Prince Khalid bin Salman bin Abdulaziz
Ambassador
Royal Embassy of the ngdom of Saudi Arabia

Washxngton, DC 20037

. Dear Mr. Ambassador,

The United States and our Gulf Coast allies face many common challenges and it is critical that
our governments work together to confront them.

between our allies w1tljun the Gulf C00perat10n Council. As the dxspute with Qatar reaches its
one year anniversary, it is incumbent upon all parties to act humanely with the best interests of
all of their citizens in mind. In this régard, I believe that we should all work to minimize the
impact upon binational families.

For example, | haVe been informed that Abdul-Aziz Saud Qassem Al-Junaid (NHRC file no.
18003, dated 6/14/2017) is a Saudi citizen in Qatar, where he lives with his Qatari wife and
children. My understanding is that he could potentially lose his Saudi citizenship because he did
riot leave Doha last year. '

Similarly, I was recently advised that Tiha Awili Qa'dan (NHRC file no. 17656 dated
6/12/2017) is a Qatari mother divorced from a Saudi citizen. But because their children live with
* the mother in Qatar, the father has been unable to visit the children since last year.

Thank you in-advance for giving your thoughts as to how these situations can be rectified. As
we explore long-term solutions for the dispute within the Gulf Cooperation Council, providing
b'in’ational families with increased access to their loved ones seems like a potential starting point.

I apprccxate your attention to this matter, as well as your. stewardshlp of the U.S.-Saudi Arabia
relationship.

‘ Sincerely,

Charlie Crist
US Representative
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From: . Yawvitz Rebecca L,

To: ’ Reuter; Gavle

- Subject: FW; Babrain Letter

Date: . Wednesday, June 20,2018 10:29:30 AM

Attachments: Bahrain Letter from Connolly.docx

Rebecca Yarvitz
Client Services Assistant

McDeérmott Will & Emery LLP  The McDermott Building - 500 North Capitol Street, N.W. . Washington, DC 20001
Tel +1 202756 8365 Fax +1 202 756 8087

Website | ¥Card | Email | Twitter | Linkedin | Blog

~

From: Yarvitz, Rebecca L.

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 12:06 PM
To: molly.claire.cole@mail. house.gov
Subject: Bahrain Letter

Good Afternoon Molly, “

Attached please find a copy of the letter to the Bahraini Ambassador. Please let me know if you haS/e
any questions.

Thank.you, and have a great weekend!

' Rebecca Yarvitz
Client Services Assistant

McDermott Will & Emery LLP. The McDermott Building 500 North Capitol Street, N.W.  Washington, DC 20001
Tel +1.202 756 8365 : Fax +1 202 756 8087 '
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June 15, 2018

H.E. Shaikh Abdultah bin Rashed bin Abdullah Al Khallfa
Ambassador

Bahrain Embassy

3502 International Drive NW

‘Washington. DC 20008

Dear Mr. Ambassador,

The United States and our Gulf Coast allies face many common challenges and it is crltlcal that
our governments work together to confront them.

between our allies within the Gulf' Cooperatlon Councll ‘Asthe dxspute with Qatar reaches its

' one year-anniversary, it is incumbent upon all parties to act humanely with the best interests.of
all of their citizens in mind. In this regard, I believe that we should all work to minimize the
adverse impact upon binational families.

For example, an individual who has been identified in an international human rights report-as
Mrs. H.S. (she prefers that only her initials be used out of concern for her safety), is a resident of
the State of Qatar but is married to a Bahraini citizen with a family in the Kingdom of Balirain.
After the severing of relations between the two countries; she is unable to go to Bahrain to meet
with her family.

A second example is of Mr. Y. A. wﬁ'o is a Bahraini residing in Qatar with his family, including
his young daughter who was born in Qatar. The Bahraini embassy in Qatar is closed and he is
unable to return to his native country without leaving his family. :

Thank you in advance for g:vmg your thoughts as to how these sntuatlons can be rcctlf ed As

binational families with increased access to thelr Joved ones seems like a potennal smrtmg point.

I appreciate you attention to this matter, as well as.your steéwardship of the U.S.-Bahirain
relationship.

Sincerely,

Gerry Connolly
“US Representative
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From: Yarvitz, Rebacca L,

To: Reuter, Gayle

Subject: - FW: Updated Saudi Letter

Date: - Wednesday, June-20, 2018 10:29:54 AM .

Attachments: Updated Saugi Letter from Keating.docx ‘ ,

Rebecca Yarvitz
Client Services Assistant

McDermott Will & Emery LLP  The McDermott Building : 500 North Capitol Street, NW.  Washington, DC 20001
Tel +1 202 756:8365 Fax +1 202 756 8087

Website | yCard | Email | Twitter | Linkedin | Blog

-From: Yarvitz, Rebecca L.

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 5:31 PM
To: gabrielle.gould @mail house.gov
.Subject: Updated Saudi Letter

Hi'Gabrielle,

Just one small edit to the Saudi Ie&er— please see the highlighted word in the attached document.
Thank you,

Rebecca Yarvitz

Client Services Assistant

McDermott Will & Emery LLP  The McDermott Building 500 North Capitol Street, N.W. . Washington, DC 20001
Tel +1 202 756 8365 . Fax +1 202 756 8087 s

Wehsite | yGard | Email | Twitter { Linkedin | Blog
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June 15,2018

H.R.H. Prince Khalid bin Salman bin Abdulaziz
Ambassador

Royal Embassy of the ngdom of Saudl Arabia
601 New Hampshire Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20037

Dear Mr. Ambassador,

The United States and our Gulf Coast allies face mariy common challenges and it is crmcal that
our governments work together to confront them.

[ am writing to mqmre about two families who have been impacted by the ongomg tensxons
between our allies within the Gulf Cooperation Council. As the dispute with Qatar reaches its
one year anmvcrsary, it is incumbent upon all parties to act humanely with the best interests of
all of their citizens in mind. In this regard, I beheve that we should all work to minimize the
impact upon binational families.

For example, I have been informed that Abdul-Aziz Saud Qassem Al-Junaid (NHRC file no.
18003, dated 6/14/2017) is a Saudi citizen in Qatar, where he lives with his Qatari wife and
children. My understanding is that he could potentially lose l’ns Saudi citizenship because he did
not leave Doha last year.

Similarly, I Was recenitly advised that Tiha Awili Qa'dan (NHRC file no. 17656, dated
6/12/201 7) isa Qatan mother divorced from a Saud1 C1tlzen But because their chlldren live with

These are but tivo examiples of what I understand are many families adversely affected by the
blockade of the State of Qatar. I do understand that there is supposed to be an exception for
families to this ban that has yet to-be implemented.

Thank you in advance for ¢larifying the situation as it currently stands and perhaps suggesting
ways in which it can be rectified. As we explore long-term solutions for the dispute within the
Gulf Cooperation Council, providing binational families with increased access to their loved
ones seems like a potential starting point.

[ appreciate your attention to this matter as well as your stewardship of the U.S.-Saudi Arabia
relationship.

-

Sincerely,

Reccived by NSD/FARA Registration Unit 07/13/2018 8:35:06 PM
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US Representative
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From: " Yarvitz, Rebeccal,

To:. Reuter, Gayle

Subject: FW: Updated Saudi Letter

Date: wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:29:54 AM

Attachments: Undated Saudi Letter from Keating,docx

Rehecca Yarvitz
Client Services Assistant

McDermott Wiil & Emery LLP  The McDermott Building : 500 North Capitol Street, NW. Washington, DC 20001
Tel +1 202 756 8365 - Fax +1 202 756 8087

Website | yCard | Emall | Twitter | Linkedin | Blog

From: Yarvitz, Rebecca L. ‘
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 3:11 PM
To: gabrieile.gould @mail.house.gov
Subject: Updated Saudi Letter

Hi Gabrielle,

Attached please find an updated version 61’ the letter to the Saudi Ambassador.
Thank you, .

Rebecca Yarvitz

Client Services Assistant

McDermott Will & Emery LLP TheﬂMc.Dgrmott Building - 500 North Capitot Street, NW. . Washington, DC 20001
Tel +1.202 756 8365 - Fax +1 202 756 8087 ‘

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

Washmgton, DC 20037

Dear Mr. Ambassador,

The United States and our Gulf Coast allies face many common challenges and it is critical that
our governments work together to confront them.

I am writing to inquire about two families Who have beeri impacted by the ongoing tensions,
between our allies within the Gulf Cooperation Council. As the dispute with Qatar reaches its
one year anniversary, it is incumbent tpon all parties to act humanely with the best interests of
all of their citizens in mind. In this regard, I believe that we should all work to minimize the
impact upon bmatlonal farmhes

For example, | have been informed that Abdul- Aznz Saud Qassem Al-Juriaid (NHRC file no.
18003, dated 6/ 14/2017) is a Saudi citizen in Qatar, where he lives with his Qatari wife and .

. children. My understanding is that he could potentially lose his Saudi citizenship because he did
not leave Doha last year.

Similarly, I was recently advised that Tiha Awili Qa'dan (NHRC file no. 17656, dated
6/12/2017) is a Qatari mother divorced from a Saudi citizen. But because their childrén live with
‘the mother in Qatar, the father has been unable to visit the children since last year.

These are but two examples of what I understand are many families adversely affected by the
boycott of the State of Qatar. I'do understand that there is supposed to be an exception for
families to this ban that has yet to be implemented.

" Thank you in advance for clarifying the situation as it currently stands and perhaps suggesting
ways in which it can be rectified. As we explore long-term solutions for the dispute within the

Gulf Cooperation Council, providing binational families with increased access to their loved
- ones seems like a potential starting point.

I appreciate your attention to this matter, as well as your stewardshlp of the U.S. -Saud1 Arabia
relatlonshnp

Sincerely,

‘Received by NSD/FARA Registration Unit  07/13/2018 8:35:06 PM
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William Keating
US Representative
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From: . Yarvitz, Rebecca L,

To: Reuter, Gayie
Subject: FW: Saudi Letter
Date: Wednesday, June 20,. 2018 10:29:53 AM

Attachments: Saud] Letter from Keatino.docx

Rebecca Yarvitz
Client Services Assistant -

McDermott Will & Emery LLP  The McDermott Building 500 North Capitol Street, N.W.  Washington, Db 20001
Tel +1'202 756 8365 | Fax +1 202 756 8087

Website | vCard | Email | Twitter | kinkedin | Blog

From Yarvitz, Rebecca L

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 12:10 PM
To: gabrielle.gould@mail house.gov .
Subject: Saudi Letter

Good Afternoon Gabrielle,

Attached please find a copy of thé letter to the Saudi Ambassador. Please let me know if you have ény
questions. '

Thank you, and have a great weekend!

Rebecca Yarvitz
Client Services Assistant

McDermott Will & Emery LLP  The McDermott Bulldlng 500 North Capltoi Street, NW. Washlngton DC 20001
Tel +1 202 756 8365 : Fax +1 202 756 8087

Woebsite | yGard | Email | Twitter | Linkedin | Biog
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June 15, 2018

- H.R.H. Prince Khalid bin Salman bin Abdulazxz
Ambassador
Royal Embassy of the ngdom of Saudi Arabia
601 New Hampshire Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20037

Dear Mr. Ambassador,

The United States and our Gulf Coast allies facé many common challenges and it is critical that
our governments work together to confront them.

I am writing to inquire about two families who have been impacted by the ongoing tensions
-between our allies within the Gulf Cooperation Council. As the dispute with Qatar reachesits
" one year anniv'ersai"y, it is incumbent Gpon all parties to act humanely with the best interests of

all of thelr cmzens in mmd In this regard I believe that we should all work to minimize the

For example, | have been informed that Abdul-Aziz Saud Qassem Al-Junaid (NHRC file no.’
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
the mother in Qatar, the father has been unable to visit the childrén since last year

Thank you in a.dvance for giving your thoughts as to how these.situations can be rectified.. As
we explore long-term solutions for the dispute within the Gulf Cooperation Council, providing
binational families with increased accéss to their loved ones seems like a potential starting point.

I appreciate your éttg}j;ion to this matter, as well as your ‘stewa,rds.h,ip of the U.S.-Saudi Arabia
relationship.

Sincérely,

William Keating
US Representative
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i
From: : Yapvitz, Rebegca b,
To: Reuter, Gayle
Subject: FW: NHRC Report- Qatar
Date: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:29:54 AM
Attachments: - hrain Letter fr r

NHRC Fifth General Report.odf

Rebecca Yarvitz

Client Services Assistant

McDermott Will & Emery LLP. The McDermott Building 500 North Capitol Street, N.W. » Washington, DC 20001
Tel +1 202 756 8365 Fax +1 202 756 8087

Website | yCard | Email | Twitler | Linkedln | Blog

From: Yarvitz, Rebecca L. .

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 11:35 AM
"To: zach.cafritz@mail.house.gov
‘Subject: NHRC Report- Qatar

Good Morning Zach,

Attached please find a copy of the NHRC Fifth General Report on human rights violations resulting

from the blockade of Qatar, as well as a'draft of the letter to the Bahraini ambassador.
i

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks, and have a great weekend!

Rebecca Yarvitz -
Client Sen}ic‘es Assistant

McDermott Will & Emery LLP  The McDermott Bunldmg 500 North Capltol Street, N.W. Washmgton DC 20001
Tel +1 202 756 8365 ~ Fax +1 202 756 8087 :

Website | yCard | Email | Twitter | nkedtn | Blog )
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Fifth General Report
Continuation of human rights violations
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This material is distvibuted by McDérmott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
: Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC.
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t{ \3 4 . Fitth General Report: Continualion of human rights violations
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' First: The NHRC, An Overvi

The National Human Righté
Committee (NHRC) in Qatar is
one of National Human Rights
Institutions (NHRIs) established in
accordancewiththeParisPrinciples
adopted by the UN General
Assembly. These institutions
become members of the Global
Alliance of National Human Rights -
Institutions (GANHRI) after being
accredited by the Sub-Committee
on Accreditation (SCA) of the
GANHRI, under the supervision of

the National Institutions, Regional
Mechanisms and Civil Sogciety
Division (NRCS) of the Office of
the High Commissioner for Human
Rights (OHCHR). The NHRC was
established in 2002 and was
mandated to protect and promote human rights as defined by the Paris Principles.

The Committee has held status (A) accreditation since 2010, which is the top
rating accredited to a national institution, demonstrating a high level of credibility,
independence and compliance with the Paris Principles. ‘

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC.
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]
Second: Introductloh

On June 5th, 2017, three Gulf countries - Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, the United Arab
Emirates, and the Kingdom of Bahrain - in addition to the Arab Republic of Egypt cut
diplomatic relations with the State of Qatar. Their joint action occurred without any legal or
fac‘t.ual" justifications, and without producing evidence of proof of thei!' allegations against
the State of Qatar. Their decisions however, did not suffice at the political and diplomatic
level, but rather continued to adopt a series of arbitrary measures by the three Gulf States
(here:after referred to as blockadiﬁg countries). Their decisions included the closure of sea,
land and air routes to trade and residents of Qatar. Moreover, they demanded Qatari citizens
and residents leave their territories within fourteen.days, and for their citizens to leave Qatar
within the same deadline. That decision was undertaken with compiete disregard of all
the 'reperéussions and legél, human rfghts and humanitarian consequences, constituting
a series. of grave violations to human rights. [n its turn, the Government of Qatar has not
taken any reciprocal measures against citizens of KSA, UAE, Bahrain and Egypt wbrking in.
Qatar. These violations have continued for the entirety of the'year, and have advanced into
arbitrary detention and forced disappearances of some Qataris. ' .

A This report includes cases of violations received by the NHRC, and those documented
by the Committes, bringing the total number of documented violations to the tens of

- thousands, and increasing. To date, complaints are still being received by’the NHRC and the
Compensation Clairmis Committee (CCC). :
This marks the fifth -report issued by the
NHRC to document these violations .on

the occasion of the passage of a full year
of the blockade. As per its mandate, the
NHRC prepared routine reports on violations
to human rights in Qatar as a result of the |

blockade, which are as follows:

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Addnional information is available at the Department of Justlce in Washington, DC.
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on human rights .
The sencid seror . violations resulting
9'0 N hum a‘ A from the Blockade
) on the State of

rights violations ,
Qatar (six months

Y The isd cspcar | resulting fromg i ] Ep  violati hat
T of violations, what’s
?on human | the blockadeV¥ on hurman - i

rights violations | imposed on the | fights violations next?)
resulting from | State of Qatar resulting from
the blockade the blockade
imposed on the imposed on the
State of Qatar State of Qatar

13% of June 1% of July 30" of August 5*h of December

30th of August, 2017
P Report on. violation of the ~
e el e right to private property. °

.......

Other
special
- reports

3rd of September, 2017
. Report on violation of the ¢
~ right to have access to a0 educ Al
food .and medicine

This material is distributed by McDermott will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is ayailable at the Depanment of Justice in Washmgton, DC.
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The Committee has worked since the beginning of the blockade to counter the violations to
the rights of individuals, reduce their negatlve impact on human rights, and seek redress and
compensation for victims of these wolatlons We have both hosted and been received by
several international organizations and human rights bodies such as Amnesty international,
Human Rights Watch, and UN missions, as well as parlia}nentary delegations - including
the Greek, British, Italian, Canadian, German and European parliament, and the Tom Lantos
Committee in the U.S. Congress.

The (eport'addresses testimonies made by victims-whose basic rights have been violated .
by the authorities of the three Blockading countries, and includes outlines and details of
the violations to which they are exposed to. We also refer to urgent appeals from six United
Nations Special Rapporteurs to the KSA, the UAE and Bahrain regarding the human rights
violations towards Qatari nationals in the blockading countries as well as the citizens of
these States residing in Qatar, that have resulted from the severing of diplomatic.ties with .
Qatar - in particular, the right to family reunification, education, employment, movement
and residence, private property, freedom of expression and health care. This is in addition
to the urgent appeal by the Special Rapporteur on freedom of religion or belief directed
at the KSA to ensure Qatari citizens and residents are able exercise their right to religious
practice without discrimination . y s

The NHRC will continue to update this basic report as long as the blockade continues, and
the flow of complaints from victims continue to be submitted.

{1) Mr. Felipe Gonzalex Morgles, The Spaciai R 21 the humon nghte of migranis. Mr. David Kay, - the Special Rapporiaur on the promotion and |'m'macﬁcn of tha narit
Io fraadom of opmnion and esprecann, Cavvus P ros, The Spacial Rapporieur on the right of averyone 1o tha enjoymant of tha fighect attainable standord o physical and
mental health, M. Mctumd Ruteree, Special Rnpporlew an conlemporary forms of raciem, racnal giscriminalion, xenophabia and refoled intolarance. dMe. Ronnuala N Auldm.
Spaewl Rapzorteur o the promoton and. prom..tnon of hurnan nghts vhilg eountmng lerrangm, Mme Koumbou Bof Basry Soecw ﬂ::pparlcur on the right o educaton, Mr.

Anec &m’l&m}ﬂl‘ﬂahs distributes.by MeDermott Will & Emery LLP on behaif of the State of Qatar.
Addltlnnal Information is avatlable at the Depa rtment of Justlce in Washmgton, DC:

t{\j . 8 Fifth Generaf Report: Continuation of hurnan rights viotations
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This report is issued on the occasion of the first anniversary of the blockade on the State
of Qatar. It documents the human rights violations that ha_ve' been committed following the
* decision of the three Gulf States of Saudi Arabia, the Bahrain and the United Arab Emirates,
as well as Egypt, to sever diplomatic ties with the State of Qatar on the Sth'of June 2017.
The report ges_c,rib_e,s.the' relevant legal aspects, conclusions and recjdm‘mjéndatiéns to all
parties concerned. ’
Thousands of families have been exposed to dispersal due to the closure of ¢rassings and
borders and banning direct flights and preventing Qataris from entering these countries and
their citizens from entering Qatar. Part IV of the present report includes violations relating
to dispersion of families, especially women, children and persons with disabilities. This is
in addition to violations of the right to education, work, health arid property, movement,
and litigation and the right to perform religious rites, and incitement to violence, hatred and
* violation of freedom of opinion and ekpression. . ‘
These arbitrary decisions soon resulted in the denial of students from completing their
education from universities in the blockading countries, preventing individuals from
completing and receiving their treatment in hospitals there, in addition to material Io_s_seé'
iincurred by owners of property, which resuited from their inabil ity to access and dispose of
their property. This is in addition to the use of religious and media discourse to disseminate
a culture of hatred and violence, which led to that Qatari citizens being assaulted. They
have been subjected to cruel and degrading treatment by authorities in the bilockading
countries, and recently these violations have esbalated into arbitrary detention and enforced
disappearances since Saudi authorities arrestéd Qataris in violation of all international

covenants and norms of international human rights instruments.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Addxtlonal mformatnou is av able at the Depsrtment of Justice in Wasbmgton, DC
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This report documents information referred to in testimonies of \}ictims and those affected by
the blockade. It further points to recognition by the blockading countries of the occurrence
of these violations through thé formation of committees to address the humanitarian cases
of mixed families and other statements - however éccording to international organlsations‘
and reports despite the formation of these alleged committees and the allocation of
telephone numbers to receive communications, this procedure has been deemed highly
ineffective. ' ‘ '
The report of the technical mission of the OHCHR ori the impact of the current Gulf crisis
on human rights concludes that the unilateral measurés, consisting of severe restrictions of
movement, termination and disruption of trade, financial and investment flows, as well as
suspension of social and cultural exchanges imposed on the State of-Qatar, immediately R
translated into actions applying to nationals and residents of Qatar, including citizens of
KSA, UAE and Bahrain. Their report also examines the considerable economic impact
of the crisis deeming it eduitable to that of economic warfare with the erosion of investor
confidence and significant financial losses for the State,_companieé and individuals.
Several reports by Amnesty Internatiqnal and Human Rights Watch have highlighted the
negative effects on families, the right to education, the rigﬁt to health care, the right to
freedom of worship and exercising of religious rites, and the impact of the blockade on non-
Gulf migrant workers, particularly those coming from South Asia. Amnesty ‘International
describes the conditions imposed on people as in total disregard for human dignity.
Part V of the present report constitutes tﬁe’ legal description of the violations committed
in accordance to the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, the Intefn'ational Covenant
- on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, the International Covenant on Civil and Palitical
Rights, the International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination,
as well as the. Arab Charter on Human Rights Human rights, the Declaration on the Human.
Rights of the Gulf Cooperation Council, the economic agréement amongst GCC countries
and othér international human rights conventions. This is in addition to the violation of the
Chicago Convention of Qatari civil aviation without any military necessity or reasons related
fo public security. | A |
Part VI refers to the findings of the report, the most promingnt of which is the-continued
suffering of individuals, that the measures taken constitute as discriminatory coliective
. punishment against individuals, aina describes the failure of the blockading countries to
stop violations and damages suffered by those affected.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC.
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‘The technical mission report of the OHCHR reveals the volume of violations of human rights
caused by the blockade as well as the neicessnty of the responsiveness of international
mechanisms and organlzatlons and their engagement to protect and promote human rights.
This is while noting the disappointing failure of all regional mechanisms meant to protect
human rights, including the League of Arab étates, the Organization of Islamic Cooperation,
and the Cooperation Council for the Arab States of the Gulf and the Arab Parliament from
carrying out their role in lifting violations.
The report concludes.in Part VIi with recommendations to all parties concerned, primarily
to the International Community, demandiné urgent action to lift the blockade and exert
all possibie efforts to mitigate its repercuésions on the people' of Qatar, citizens of the
blockading countries and alf those impacted. It demands that the Kuwaiti mediation works
‘to alleviate the suffering of the victims and resolve the human rights situation, and from the
civil soc iety organizations in the Gulf Cooperation Council countries to intensify efforts-and
joint cooperation to resp|ve the repercussions of the crisis on the humanitarian situation.
Eight recommendations are presented to the United Nations to take serious steps that would
obligate the blockading countries to reverse their arbitrary decisions. Furthermore, four
recom_nﬁendations are outlined for the Human Rights Council, inciuding the establishment of
a fact-finding commission, direct interviews with victims and mechanism for compensation.
In the same context, the report presents recommendations to the Guif Cooperation Council
(GCC) and the blockading countries urging that they stop leveraging the humanitarian and
social situation to advance their political objectives, in violation of international human
rights law. This is in addition to allowing access to the technical mission of the OHCHR
and visits by special rapporteurs and international human rights organizations, to examine
the effects of the measures téken on the citizens of those States and on the citizens and
residents Qatar. ' '
The last recommendations in this report are made to the Qatari government, including
continuing to call for recourse to the International Court of Justice, arbitration committees
and national and international speéialized courts, and the need to bring to justice.some of
" the perpetrators of incitement, hate speech and calls for violence and racial discrimination.
In addition to inviting the Compensation Claims Committee to continue litigation and
international arbitration procedures in order to redress, compensate and indemnify victims.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP ‘on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Add:tional information is available he Department of .lust:ce in Washmgton, DC.
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Fourth: The most serious violations

The following table shows the violations reported by the National Human Rights Committee,
amounting to (4105) cases, distributed accordihg to violating country and type of violation.
The table includes violations against the citizens of the blockad,i-ng countries in addition to the
Qatari citizens and residents: '

Table number (1) shows the latest statistics for violations made against the State of Qatar
since the beginning of the blockade, on the 5th of June 2017 untii 23 May 2018. The Violations
include 513 cases of violation of the right to education, 1234 cases violation of the right to
property, 646 cases violation of the right to family reunification, 1297 violation of the right to
movement. This is in addition to 37 violations of the right to health care, 165 violations of th;e
right to practice religious rites, 110 violations of the right to work, 93 violations of the right to
residence, 1 .c'ase of degrading treatment, 3 violations of arbitrary déten_tion, 5 violations of
' the right to obtain official documents, 1 violation of Enforced Disappearances, which totals to
(4105) violations. ‘
This maiterial is distiibuted by McDerinott Will & Exiery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC.
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Table (2) shows the number of violations of the right to family reunification since the beginning
of the blockade, 5th of June 2017 until 23rd of May 2018, stands at 646 violations (346 from
the KSA, 82 from the UAE, 21 8 from Bahrain). " :

Measures taken by the blockading countries have not been confined to diplomatic, legal and
economic levels, but ra_ther‘g}':),ne beyond that to the severing of relations by preventing the
movement of mixed families thrqugh placing obstacles to ih_e_e citizens angi residents of the State
of Qatar. The demand by the blockading countries that Qatari citizens leave their territories, as
weil as their citizens leave Qatar created inhumane conditions in flagrant violation of international
human rights conventions. This occurred through the forced deportation of families and their
dispersion, not stopping at separating children from their parents The violation of this right’
has upset the lives of thousands of family members especially women, chlldren persons with
disabilities, the elderly, and the denial of mothers and fathers to stay with their.children.

This violation is one of the most atrocious because it affects and threatens the famity unit,
disperses it, and threatens the most vunerable groups in society (women, children, persons .
with disabilities-and the elderly) in a alarming manner, causing serious psychological and social
implications on broad segments. of society.

The formation of committees to handle the humanitarian snuatsons of the mixed families, is
in itself a recognition by the authorities of the blocking countries that there are violations that:
have already affected these families. Despite the formation of these alleged committees and
allocation of phone numbers to receive communications, according to the many complaints of
the victims:and of the statement of the OHCHR on 14 June 2017, this: procedure has not been
effective enough to deal with all cases.

olatior

Table (2) Violation of the Right to Family Reunification

This material i is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Addmnnal mfonnatmn is avmlable at the Department of Justice in Washmgton, DC.
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The high commissioner, prince Zeid Ra’ad 2eid Al-Hussein, commenting on the impact of the
current Gulf crisis on Human Rights on the 14th of June 2017 assured that, «The majority of the
measures were broad and non-targeted, making no distinction between the Government
of Qatar and its population,” and that the directives issued to address the humanitarian
needs of families with joint nationalities, appear “not sufficiently effective to address all cases.”
Pursuantly the OHCHR technical mission on the Guif Crisis’ report on January 8th 2018, noted
. that according to information received by the team, individuals from Qatar working in
KSA, UAE' and Bahrain, and / or with business interests in. these countries, were forced
to return to-Qatar, reportedly with no access to their companies and other sources of activity -
and income since the outbreak of the crisis @. ' '
On June 9, 2017, Amnesty International condemned the violations resulting from the Blockade
imposed on the State of Qatar, and stated that The organization’s researchers have interviewed
dozens of people whose human rights have.been affected By a series of sweeping measures
imposed in an arbitrary man‘nerAby the three Guif countries in their dispute with Qatar”, and .
that “For potentially thousands of people across the.Gulf, the effect of the steps imposed in the
wake of this political dispute is suffering, heartbreak and fear,” Stressing that the conditions
imposed on people across the Gulf reveal an absolute 'cohtempt for human dignity. The
Organization described these states as manipulating the lives of thousands of residents in
the Gulf, dispersing families, destroying the livelihood of the beople and their educational
future. Moreover, the effects of the steps which are imposed in the wake of the outbreak:of the
political conflict have reached heart-rending and shocking limits ©,
in Jﬁne 12, 2017, Amnesty International confirmed that the measures taken by the three
countries (Saudi Arabia,.the UAE and Bahrain) were vague, inadequate, lacked mechanisms
and did not address the human rights situation. '
Moreover, Amnesty International confirmed on June 19, 2017 that “Amnesty International has
spoken to a number of people who tried to call these hot lines. Their experiences raise serious
' questions about whether these hot lines are prbvidfng effective advice or information., Several
pedpie said they had tried in vain for hours or days to get through to the hot fines. Those who
-got through said officials asked them for minimal details about their cases and told them they
would receive a call back, but there had '_b,eﬁen no follow-up. Amnesty Intérnational has rung the
hot liries and asked how cases registered were being dealt with,

@) ttp. e TS ateriakis-distgibnted hy-McDermott W:idl&Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
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but officials were not able to provide any information. Some affected families have told
Amnesty International that they are too scared to call hot lines and register their presence,
 or their family’s presence, in a “rival” country for fear of reprisal ©.
in July 13, 2017, Human Rights Watch reported that “in response to reports of family
'separations, the countries of the blockade, including Bahrain announced that they would
grént exceptions for “humanitarian cases of mixed families” for.travel back and forth from
Qatar and each country established hotlines. Yei, of the 12 Guif nationals who said they
tried to.¢ontact these hotlines, only two managed to get permission to go back and forth. '
Others said that they did not call because they worried that the three countries would use

the hotlines to discover the identities of citizens who remained in Qatar ©.

Saudi authorities have opened the border crossing between the State of Qatar at the
beginning of the crisis in a narrow and limited manner to humanitarian situations, and
without clear criteria. Saudi authorities, however, have later closed the crossing completely
as of 19/12/2017 until now, and have not allowed any entry or exit of humanitarian cases.
It should be noted that road travel is of priority for low-income families and the elderly who
constitute the most affected categories by the closure of fhe crossing.

/.

{43 hitps:/, vy, aty. :.\r/lal 20'17;0891:" colt ta Juman- -and-(apuli aclng un CerLinly-5- Siis) deatﬂm
(5) Mtz Avrwvi s,m w;d stribated by ermott W’i ?F‘i‘f" mery f on be tfn §'tateo atar.

Addmonal mformation is avallable at the Department of Justice in Washmgton, bC.
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in the same context, the report of the technical mission of the OHCHR in Qatar (17-24 November
2017) on the impact of the current Gulf crisis on human rights issued on 8/1/2018 confirms

' the gross violations towards mixed families and that most of the cases affected by the current
situation remain unresolved. it is likely that the impact of the current crisis will contihue for

those victims, in particular those who suffer from the family separation and division.

The AFD International Organization has corisidered that the biockade violates international law
"and regional and international conventions, charters and the Charter of the United Nations.
The report issued on July 25 by the organization pointed out that the step of the blockade
is not devoid of humanitarian consequences in the region that is characterized by historicai,
geographical, cultural, familial ties and links, which have reflected negatively on the citizens.

- The organization emphasized its Concern about those practices in reports condemning what
citizens and residents of Qatar have been exposed to whether physically or psychologicélly,

which have affectéd all the citizens of the countries of the Blockade.

Ms. (T. A)), a Qatari:

Divorced from a citizen of Saudi nationality and have children of Saudi nationality
in her custody. He is a resident of the State of Qatar, and since the beginning of
the blockade and the closure of the land border by Saudi authorities, the father .
visits have been cut off to his sons living with their mother. This is in addition to the
psychological effects of depriving the children from their father.

Ms. (R. KJ, a Qatari: :
Married to a citizen of the UAE nationality R. M.) and have an Emirati daughter born
in the State of Qatar. She resides permanently in Qatar while her husband works in
the UAE. Since the beginning of the blockade, the father has been preverited from
visiting-his family. She added that she has not been able to send her daughter to
1 see her father in the UAE because she cannot guarantee her return to the State
* of Qatar.

Ms. (D. S.), a Qatari: -

Is married to a Bahraini citizen (S. A) and has 3 children. Since the start of the
blockade on the state of Qatar, the father’s visits to his sons have ceased'as well
. as-all ways of communicating with him. She added that she has found it difficult to
renew her children’s travel documents after the closure of the Bahraini Embassy in
the State of Qatar. Furthermiore, she has been banned from entering the Kingdom
_of Bahrain by the Bahraini authorities which hinders her children from continuing
their education as well as exposed them to psychological effects due to depriving

This matel 34T @&Iﬁﬁl&é&'ﬁt?Mcnermon Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the Stite of Qatar
: Addmonal information is avaulable at the Depamnent of Justice in Waslungton,
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Table (3) shows the number of violations of the rightvto education since the beginning of the
blockade on the 5th of June 2017 until 23rd of May 2018. 513 violations have occurred (66 by
the KSA, 148 by the UAE, 28 by the Kingdom of Bahrain, 271 by the Arab Republic of Egypt).
The NHRC received complaints from Qatari students studying in the blockading countries.
Following the imposition of the Blockade on the state of Qatar, authorities in these States
forced the students té leave their territories and they. found themselves suddenly deprived
of their studies. They have been prevented from attending their final exams, although some
of them have.only one month remaining until graduation. Moreover, the blockad'ing. countries
forced their students who are studying in Qatar University to return to their country within 14
days from the date of the announcement of the severing of relations. They also prevented
these students from the completion of their studies. Universities in the blockading countries
. also refused to cooperate with expelléd Qatari students according to testimonies documented
by the NHRC. There have been no response to any éejqujrement that would facilitate for Qatari
students to complete their studies or to even be’ reimbursed the fees they have paid or to
recover their academic documents and transcripts.
Qatari students studying in the Arab republic of Egypt faced difficulties at the beginning of the
school year 2017/2018 in obtaining the necessary security clearance to obtain the necessary
visa to complete their studies. This resulted in their failure to attend regularly and as such
those constraints caused these students to miss the term’s examination during the months of
September and October 2017. Building on the efforts of the NHRC, through its communication -
with the head of the Egyptian National Council for Human Rights in this regard, it has urged
the Egyptian authorities to lift the procedures that hindered the regularity of students attendmg
thelr classes. The Egyptian authorities have issued new instructions to grant Qatari students a
'visa and cancel the previously requested security clearance.

Table (3) Violation of the Right to Education

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
‘ Addltlonal mformatlon is ava:labie at the Department of Justice in Washmgton, DC.
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The report.of the Technical Mission of the OHCHR issued on 8/1/2018 states that the expulsion
of Qatari students studying in the UAE, KSA, Bahrain and Egypt have a negative éffect on
their right to education as Qatari students who are prevented from continuing their studies or
passing their examinations. ‘
Amnesty International confirmed in its previous reports that it has met with several Qatari
stuc_ienfs who are concerned that they will" not be able to complete their education in the
b!ockadirfg countries. In the same context, Human Rights Watch’s report mentions the
violations to the right to education as a result of the blockade imposed on the State of Qatar
by the countries of the Blockade.

§ . .
Orders have been issued to Qatari students in the blockading countries to return immediately to
the State of Qatar. The report of the technical mission of the OHCHR states that in most cases
these orders have been issued by the university administration. The report of the technicat
mission reviewed the efforts of Qatar University and the Ministry of Education and Higher
Education in seeking quick and proper solutions by providing alternatives to the affected"
students in order to ensure their future. { '

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.

Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC.
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Ms. (B. M.), a Qatari: ‘

Receives her education at King Faisal University in Al Ahsa in the KSA. She has
successfully passed 85 out of 132 credit hours earned according to the study
plan approved by the University according to specialization. She has also paid the
outstanding tuiticn fees. Only 47 credit hours are remaining for graduation, After
the Saudi authorities have cut ties with the State of Qatar and closed the land port,
she has been unable to complete her education.

Mr. (G. H), a Qatari:

" Expressed his disappointment to the NHRC for the violation to which he was
subjected: «| receive education at my own expenses at the University of Al-Jazira
“in the UAE in law. | have passed 99 credit hours of study, equivalent to three
‘University years. At the beginning of the blockade, | have been able to return to
Qatar and only one year is left for me to compléte my studies. | have not been able
to accredit the list of subjects that have been received from the university due to the
prohibition.of dealing with Qataris because of the Blockade and preventing them
from entering the UAE..| have also sent an e-mail on 9/8/2017 to the university
about the possibility of completing my studies and requesting 'solutions so that |
can continue to receive my education but without a response, which caused me
psychological and material damage».

Mr. (H. P), a Qatari:

Is an M.A. student at the University of Apphed Sciences in the Kingdom of Bahrain-
and has only two subjects left to graduate and submit a research message.
Following the Bahraini authorities’ decision to .sever relations with the State of
Qatar, he was-unable to compléte the exams and attend lectures scheduléed for the
remaining subjects, which badly affected his educational process.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Washmgton, DC.
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Table (4) shows the number of violations of the right to education since the beginning Qi‘ the
blockade on the 5th of June 2017 until 23rd of May 2018. 110 violations have been reported
(67 by KSA, 6 'by the UAE and 37 by Bahrain).

" The violations committed by the countries of the Blockade have further éxtended to deprivation of
the right to work, which is one of the most important and fundamental economic and social rights.
‘The business sector has been badly affected by the intertwining of commercial interests and
employment. Arbitrary decisions made by the blockading countries resulted in hundreds of
unemployed peopie losing their jobs and businesses. The damage to their iivelihoods and their
families has been alarming, and the repercussions on the sector continue to fall. There has
been serious disruption to the lives of those living off the transport profession between the Gulf
States, since none of the blockading countries attempted to compernisate or find altemnatives

- for them. , ' )

Additionally, a significant number of citizens employed in public, private or government
companies in the blockading countries were cut off their source of income, rendering‘n'iany
unemployed -without any compensation. Furthermore, a large. number of citizens of the
blockading countries, the owners of companies in Qa_tar as well as Qatari investors in the
Blockading countries has been forced to close their companies and return to their homeland
due to the fear of arbitrary punitive measures imposed by the authorities of the blockading
countries against everyone. This caused these investors, traders and businessmen immense
losses and physical and psychological damage, and the displacement of labor that has been
working in their companies and cutting off of their livelihoods.

The report of the Techmcal.Mlssnon of the OHCHR in the State of Qatar (17-24 November
2017) on the impact of the current Gulif crisis on human rights issued on 8/1/2018 indicates
that the measures and restrictions imposed by the authorities of the blockading countries
constitutes collective punishment against Qatari nationals and residents of the State of Qatar
or the countries of the blockade and have permarient effects and consequences of denial of
the right to wark and to those who have business interests.

“This material is distpilg WW Iil % g‘ﬁw the State of Qatar.
Addmonal mformatwn is’a e att partmentof Justice in ashmgton. DC.
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The report also confirms that most of the cases affected by-the current situation remain
unresolved. The impact of the current crisis:is likely to continue for these victims, in particular
those who have suffered loss of their Jobs famlly separatlon or those who ¢annot have.
access to their assets and property

explnc:t mstruct;ons to thelr natlonals, res:dents in the' State of Qatar to leave thelr IObS and
return to their countries, or be subjected to arbitrary punitive measures, whidh led many of
them to submit to the NHRC of Qatar petitions requesting assistance. '

Human Rights Watch pointed out in its previous report that «<Hundreds of Saudis, Bahralms
and Emiratis have been forced into the impossible situation of either disregarding their
countries’ orders or leaving behind their families and jobs.» :

In the same bontext, the report of Amnesty International on its second visit to the State of
Qatar on 28 November 2017, stresses that the sudden restrictions imposed by the couritries
of the Blockade on the State of Qatar since 5§ June 2017 led to serious negative effects on
hurfian rights, including the threat directed to maintaining jobs.

This mmnnl is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is avaxlable at the Depamnent of Justice in Washmgton, pC.
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Ms. (F. A)), a Saudi:

Residing and working in the State of Qatar since 2007 as an assistant football
coach of Qatari Womens Sport Committee. She received instructions from the
Saudi-authorities to leave her job and return to the KSA or otherwise be exposed
to punitive procedures.

Mr. (Y. A, a Bahraini:

Residing in the State of Qatar for 10 years with his family and.his wife, who works
in the Ministry of Health in Qatar. He has a daughter who was born in Qatar and he
is unable to get a traffic ticket due to the fact that the Bahraini embassy is closed
in Doha and he cannot return to Bahrain because of the Gulf crisis and decisions
issued from his country leaving his family, wife and job.

Ms. {H. A.) an Emirati:

Resident of the State of Qatar and her mother and father are of Qatari-and Emirati
nationalities respectively She is studying in Qatar and due to the Guif crisis a
decision was taken to instruct all UAE citizens to return to their country. She
however, have not done so which would cause her and her mother much harm..

»

Additional ioformation is available at the Depaltmelt of Justice in Wnshmgmn, DC.
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Table (5) shows the number of violations of the right to property since the beginning of the
blockade on the 5th of June 2017 until 23rd of May 2018. There _ha\}e bje'eri 1234 violations (697
violations by KSA-,- 458 by UAE, 55 by Bahrain and 24 by Egypt). -
Itis well known that there is a great deal of overlapping and. ihtertwining between“the Guif S'tates
citizens .of mes.e_r States in the field of prtyate.prqp.erty and comr_nerpzal and economic activities
within the framework-of the Guif ‘C'ooperatjion Council. Thousands of citizens of Guif States
. have homes, factories, commercial comparies and other properties in each other's countries.
The extent of the damage inflicted on Qataris and other citizens of the Gulf CQuptﬁés is a result
of arbitrary measures and decisions that violated all human rights norms and charters.
The sudden blockade resulted in heavy losses of property for thousands of people. Their
livelihoods were cut off, destroyed, and their money/property iost because they were unable
to travel to them. All those who have been prevented from traveling have been unable to use
or-dispose of their property. :
For exarriple, according to the NHRC comiplaints:
Mundreds of Qataris have been prevented from traveling to the KSA to retrieve their camels
and livestock, many of which have been lost or passed away.
Anocther éxarnple, especially from the UAE, is the loss of real-éstate property purchased by
instalments in the form of land, buildings or apartments, because Qataris have been prevented
from traveling to the territory of the blockading countries ‘or from transferring money. This is in
addition to freezing their assets which have led to the cessation of the process of withdrawal of
chegues. If this.continues, it may cause the loss of the property in full, anhd the loss of mohey
paid,.and may lead to legal proceeding being brought against the owner for failure to pay the

monthly instalments.

Table (5) Violation of the Right to Property
This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is avallable at the Depamnent of Justice in Washmgton, DC.
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In addition to the above, the financial and postal remsttances of any citizen or residents of
Qatar have been blocked, closing the door on cases of recovery of material losses.
Moreover, forcing the citizens of the blockading countries to leave the State of Qatar - or else
they would be subjected to harsh punitive measures from their countries — c'auseo many to
close their companies and leave their private property in the State of Qatar, exposing them and
their workers and clients to financial losses.
All these violations indicate that the blockading countries deliberately violated fundamental
riughts and freedoms, including the right to private property, and intended to do so since the
very first moment. This is further reinforced by the fact that no action has been taken to alleviate .
those grave consequences to which its citizens, and the citizens and residents of the State of
Qatar are exposed. '
Furthermore, the right to litigation has also been violated through denying Qatans access to
- legal ramifications for the denial of accessing and tending to their property. All those who
oW property and businesses bacause.of their praviols businesses or ifheritance have been
prevented from completing litigation proceed:ings or completingthe proceedings of previous
cases that were raised.
In & comment made by the high.comrmissioner on the impact of the blockade on human rights
on 14.June 2017, he confirmed that the measures taken by the quartet against Qatar are t60
broad in its scale. He also noted that the OHCHR received reports that individuals have already
received brief instructions to leave the country in which they reside or their governments have
_ directed orders to them to return to their homeland. Among those affected are persons who
have businesses or companies based in countries differsnt from those they come from @,

B) http, “Arvare T&wmmwmmbmmydmamim Emery LLP on behalf of ﬂ:e State of Qatar.
Additional information is avallable at the Depamnent of Justice in Washlngton, DC.
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The report of the Technical Mission of the OHCHR in the State of Qatar 17-24 November
2017 on the impact of the current Guif cnsié on human rights issued on 8/1/2018 confirms
that the blockade imposed on the State of Qatar by the Saudi and other authorities has a
who have commercial interests in the blockading countries have been forced to return to
Qatar and have reportedly not been able to have access to their companies and activities
since the start of the current Gulf crisis. Furthermore, the susbjension of remittances between
the State of Qatar and the countries of the Blockade has prevented the transfer of salaries,
rehts and the amounts resulting from outstanding invoices. This is as well as the absence of

_ any formal mechanism available to move forward to claim their entitlements or their money
and managing their assets, As a logical consequence of what has happened all means of
legal cooperation has been suspended such as, for example, concluding and executing
official agencies.The report'stressed that the team conducted interviews with some of the
claimants, mostly Qatari nationals who have property in the countries of the blockade,
particularly commercial entities. -They confirmed that financial - transactions between

.Qatar and the-countries of the blockade, had been suspended. They also highlighted
the absence of any formal and available litigation mechanism to claim and/or manage their
assets. fndeed..iegal' cooperation has been suspended, including power of attorney.
The report also concluded that the teafn found that the unilateral measures, consisting
of severe restrictions of movement, termination and disruption of ‘trade, findncial and
investment flows, as well as suspension of social and cultural exchanges imposed on
the State of Qatar, had immediately translated into actions applying to naticnals and
residents of Qatar, including citizens of the countries of the blockade. Many of these
measures have a potentially durable effect on the enjoyment of the human rights and
fundamental freedoms of those affected. As there is no evidence of any legal decisions
motivating these various measures and due to the lack of any legal recourse for most
individuals concerned, these measures can be considered as arbitrary, and stating that the
economic impact of the current crisis is similar to that of economic wars.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is available at the Department of Jastice in Washington, DC.
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Mr. (F.-S), a Qatari:

Has a license from the KSA to import 16 horses exported from Doha from the
Qatari Equestrian Club. He accompanied these horses to the stable set in the area
of Al Ahsa. He was, blindsided by the blockade and closure or transport via all
venues - land, airand sea. This led to the [oss of his harses amounting to the value
of approximately 28,000,000 (Twenty eight miliion Qatari riyals) dué to his failure
to secure their needs.

Ms. (F: Z), a Qatari:

Has purchased 2 apartments in Dubai in the UAE, in instalments for each
dpartiefit. Due to the Gulf crisis and the blockade on the State of Qatar however,
the companies have demanded from her to waiver the amounts paid to retrieve
the apartments in order to be able to sell them again.

Mr. (S. M.) a Qatari:

Has 3 commercial companies with thelr branches in the Kingdom of Bahrain. Due
to the Guilf crisis and the political situation between both States he was prevented
from entering the Kingdom of Bahrain in order to dispose of his property due
to his Qatari Nationality which he retrieved since the 2013. This caused him
significant financial losses due to not tending to his property in Bahrain, and he .
is still suffering from those losses because of the arbutrarmess of the Bahraini
government towards him.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.-
Additional mformat:on is avanlahle at the Department of Justice in Washmgton DC.
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Table (6) shows the number of violations of the right to practice 'religious rituals since the
beginning of the blockade, from 5 June 2017 ta 23 May 2018.. They amount to 165 violations
(all by Saudi-Arabia). .

Indeed, the arbitrary decisions and measures taken by the Saudi authorities, resutted in the
deprivation of the right to worship by some 1.5 million Muslims residing in the State of Qatar;
in gross violation of the right to worship. The Saudi authorities have not exempted those who
wish to practice their right to perform the rituals of Hajj and Umrah from the measures. of the
unjust blockade on the State of Qatar. Instead, they have involved religious rituals in political
and diplomatic differences and manipulated these rituals as a tool for political pressure in
flagrant violation of 'intemational conventions on human rights. This is done thrqugh’:

Preventing Qatari pilgrims in Ramadan last month from entering Saudi tsn;itory to

perform Umrah. ' |
Forcing those in the Kingdomi to leave Saudi Arabia without completing the rituals, and .

o

expelling some of them from the hotelsf where they have been staying from the moment
the blockade was imposed.
2 Suspérision of dealing in Qatari currency and debit cards.

i+ Degrading and humiligting treatment to antaris at land and air entry and éxit points..
. Preventing Qatar Airways from landing at Saudi airports, making it impossible for
Qatari pilgrims to return to Doha directly. They have been forced instead to return using
alternative routes through the State of Kuwait and the Sultanate of Oman without regard to

humanitarian cases of patients, women, children, the elderly and persons with disabilities. .

Table (6) Violation of Right to Engage in Religious Rituals -
This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar-.

Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in- Washington, DC.
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With. the beginning of the pilgrimage season in 2017, the Saudi authorities put obstacies and
impediments to those who wish to perform the «fifth pillar of Islam» from Qatari citizens and
résidents, Up to the point of prevention. The éuthorities refused to deal or coordinate with the
- Ministry of Awgaf and Islamic Affairs in Qatar in order to enable those wishing to perform this
duty. While Saudi authorities that they would open the land port and the direct air route to the
pilgrims of Qatar it soon became clear that that was simbiy a deflection mechanism and just
a manoeuvre. . . '
In light of the continued blockade, air embargo and closure of land borders, as well as the
arbitrary measures taken by the Saudi authorities on the right to freedom of wdrship and
religious practice, the Saudi authorities continue to put more obstacles and impediments to the
organizers and service providers of Hajj and Umrah campaigns. With the arrival of the Urhrah
-séason for the month of Ramadan 2018 and the Hajj season of 2018, and complaints have
been submitted by Hajj and Umrah campéigners in the State of Qatar about the harassment
dénd difficulties in pérforming Umrah rituals faced byvresident's of the state of Qatar. These
“include; -
» Closure of the éleGtronic registration for Hajj and Urnrah to aﬁ pilgrims from the State of Qatar.
« Prevention of financial transfers by Saudi authorities between Qatari campaigns-and Umrah
agents authorized to grant Saudi Umrah permits. '
. Saudi authorities continued refusal to deal or cocrdinate with the Ministry of Awgaf and
Islafhic Affairs in Qatar. '

This material is disteibuted by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.

Additional information is availabi
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All this confirms unequivocally the continuation of the Saudi authorities in the policy of
politicizing religious rites. A delegation from the Ministry of A‘Wdaf and Islamic Affairs in
Qatar visited the KSA to attend the annual meeting to discuss arrangements for the 2018
Hajj season on Thursday 22 March 2018 The delegation discussed during the mestings
obstacles and impediments imposed on Qatari pilgrims and those who are residents in
Qatar, including the problem of obtaamng the visa required for the performance of Umrah
and pilgrimage through the electronic porta! which is currently blocked for the State of
Qatar: This is in addition to ignorance of the vulnerable groups, especially the elderly and
pérsons with disabilities who wish to perform Hajj and Umrah. However, thé Qatar delegation
did not find any solutions to these obstacles and impediments with the concerned Saudi
authorities. They merely responded to the Qatari delegation by saying that the Ministry
of Awaqaf and Islamic Affairs m Qatar should send official communications through the
Suitanate of Oman’s embassy to the higher authontres in the KSA to decide whether or not
to respond.

Therefore, the NHRC remains deeply concerned atthecontinued obstaclesand lmpedlments.
considering that the Saudi authorities have not taken positive steps to enable Qataris and
residents of the State of Qatar to exercise their right to perform their religious rituals by
continuously banning direct flights from Qatar to Saudi Arabia. This is in addition to the
continued closure of the land border crossing point between the two countries and the
non-admission of pi!grims and the clbsure of the electronic porta! for registration This is
and agents of Haijj and Umrah and the prohlbmon of curculatron of the Qatar; currency..Th is
is besides the failure of the Saudi authorities to take account of the damage and financial
losses suffered by the Qatari Hajj and Umrah campaigns as a result of the aforementioned
arbitrary measures in 2017.

The NHRC considers the concerns related to Umrah and Hajj as procrastination and an
attempt by the Saudi authorities to stop any actions that can be taken by the OHCHR or
the UN Special Procedures mechanism: '

* The réport of the Technical Mission of the OHGHR in Qatar (17-24 November 2017) on the

impact of the current Gulf crisis on human rights issued on 8/1/2018 states that measures
and restrictions taken by Saudi authorities led to the infringement of the freedom of exercise
of rellgious practice.. .
The Amnesty International report on its second visit to the State of Qatar on 28 November
2017 also points to the violation of the right to freedom of worship and practice of religious
rituals by the Saudi authorities. They call on the Saudi authorities to ensure transparent
and operational mechanismis to enable Qataris and residents in the State of Qatar to have
access to the holy sités in Saudi Arabia .

(i hitpos. wesEhismaterietisdistributed-byMcBermutt Will-&EnarerydolPon behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Waslungton, DC.
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Mr..(J.P), a Qatari:

Went, accompanied by his colleagues on 27/12/2017, to the KSA to perform Umrah
via air through the State of Kuwait. However, on their arrival to Jeddah airport, they
were harassed by security personnel working in the passports department there
for being Qataris. They were seized at the airport’s lounge and not allowed to enter
Saudi territories for a full day until the night of 12/28/2017. They were then forced
to go back from the Jeddah airport to the Kuwait international airport despite the
fact that all the requirements claimed by the authorities in Saudi Arabia have been
meét. Two days after their return, they were contacted by telephone and informed of
the possibility of entering the Kingdom of Saud; Arabia, | which resulted in physical -
and psycho!og)cai iosses due to flight bookings and non-refundable residence as
well as the violation of their right to worshap and practrce their religious rituals.

Mr. {A. H.), a Qatari:

Accompanied by his wife, made reservation at The Farrmont Hotel in the city of
Mecca in Saudi Arabia and booked Umrah . travélling tickets. Yet following the
decision taken by the Saudi authorities to cut ties with the State of Qatdr and the -
closure of the land crossing point, they were not abie to go to Mecca for Umrah.
He has not been able to refund the ticket despite his repeated communication with
the hotel.

Mr. (M. M.), a Qatari:

Made reservation at Hilton Sweet Mecca in the city of Mecca'in Saudi Arabla to
perform Umrah. However, following the decision taken by the Saudi authorities
to cut ties with the State of Qatar and the closure of the land crossing point he.
was not able to go to Mecta for Umrah nor recover the value of the ticket nor
the accommodation fees, which were paid. An apology was directed to him
and he was informed that in case of ¢ancellation of the reservation the-amount
he paid will be confiscated. :

Mr. (F. P), a Qatari:

‘Was in Mecca in Saudi Arabia to perform Umrah when the Saudi authorities
issued a decision obliging Qataris to leave the country due to the Blockade on
the State of Qatar. He was expelied arbitrarity from the hotel in which he was
staying, on the-instructions he had received.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emiery LLP on-behalf of the State of'Qainr.
Add!tlonal mfomataon is available at the Departmeut of Jushce in Washmgton, DC
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Citizens of the countnes of the Blockade have been exposed to violations of laws and punitive '
measures on the background of severing of the political relations and imposing blockade on
the State of Qatar. This has reached unprecedented limits even for merely showing sympathy
towards Qét'ar throu'gh the social media. It haé- gOne beyond blocking and banning Qatari
of polltlcal nature. This is an md:cator of the ,extent of detenoratlon of the freedom of opinion
and expression. '

Saudi authorities have imposed a penalty of imprisonment of up to five years, the fine of up to
three million Saudi rlyals, while the UAE have imposed a penalty of three to five years, and a
fine of up to 500 thousand dirhams simply for showing sympathy towards the State of Qatar.
The NHRC has reported in the field of media alone that nearly 103 media persons from the
citizens of the countries of the Blockade, who were working in a number of visual media in
the State of Qatar, have.all been subjected to different types of violations, including putting
praessure on them to resign. Many eventually did thus losing their source of livelihood.

- Moreover, pressures are still exercised on all who have not yet submitted their res_ignaiiqns.
Such an act is a flagrant violation of the freedom of press, work, residence and opinion.
Amnesty [nternational in its report published on June 9, 2017 stated'that “The.statements from
‘governments Qf the countries of the blockade with a record of repressing peaceful expression
are a flagran"( attempt to silence criticism of these arbitrary policies. Prosecuting anyone on
this basis would be a clear violation of the right to freedom of expression. No one should be
punished for peacefully éxpress(ng the-'ir‘vievvlé or criticizing a government decision.”
'F_ur_thermor“e, Amnesty International in its report published on June 19, 2017, stated that “it is
unthinkable that states can so biatantly infringe on the right to freedom of expression. Citizens
have the right to express views and concerns about their governments, as well as feelings of
sympathy towards others.” ‘

This material is distributed by McDermotf Will & Emery LLP.on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Addmonnl mformanon is avazlable at the Department of Jusnce in Washmgton, DC
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A repon prepared by the DOha Oe'nte'r’ for M'e’dia Freedom e‘ntitle’d «Media of the Gulf crisis

penod from 23rd to %th August— 2017 «on th_e mdlcators of the me_d_la dl_s_c_oyrse of ?he Gulf

crisis States (media offensive practices towards freedom of opinion and expression), outline

the following cases have been documented as non-excluslve sampla.

SR Ve S5ibnzhs fl AR TCIE 5 AN SRHA X FEC

m {As for the Saudl Arabla) non-exclusive samples
Amnesty International - as indicated in its previous report on 9 June, 2017-has denounced the
acts done and measures taken by the Blockading countries , including the KSA, that seriously
violate the freedom of opinion and expression emphasizing the fact that these declarations
issued by governments repressing the peaceful expression are not more than a flagrant attempt
to silence critical voices on these arbitrary policies. If anyone is prosecuted on this basis, it
would constitute a clear violation bf the right to freedom of expression; as no one should be
sanctioned for peacefully expressing his points of view or for criticizing a government decision.
It also mentions in its report issued on 19 June, 2017 that itis not possible to believe that these
States could reach such a level of flagrant violation of the right to freedom of expression.
Furthermore, the Saudi authorities have already applied the punitive measures following their -

arrest of a group of Saudi citizens, among them: thé famous Islamic préacher “Salman Al-
Ouda” upon posting a Tweet on «Twitter».
(As for the United Arab Emlrates) as non-exclusive samples:

In the UAE, on 7 June 2017, the UAE Attorney General banned the expression of sympathy
towards Qatar, according to the declaration of Counselor/ Hamad Saif Al=Shamsi, in which he
warns that any contravention of the laws in force shall be met with the imposition of prison
sentences and pecuniary fines. :

~ The declaration also includes a warning by the Attorney General «of any participation in -
speech orin writing on social media or any other form of sympathy with the State of Qatar or
‘an objection to the stance of the UAE and other countries that took firm stances against the
Government of Qatar». Violators of thése warnings «may be subjected to imprisonment for a
period of 3 to 15 years and a fine of not.less than 500 thousand dirhams, equnvalent to 137
thousand dollars”.
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In addition to that, the mentioned report issued by Human Rights Watch on July 13, 2017, -

also highlights that the United Arab Emiratés has threatened to impose sanctions on their
citizens in case they «have sympathy» towards Qatar on the internet.

In implementation of these threats, UAE . (T e @ &pall izl Sabio

Aauthontues has arrested M.r../ thnem s oI (a8 e pile Jlazel olS 3]

- Abdulieh Matar, a UAE citizen, Upon aild k¥ go anVl Uy Buakud] @ilides
publishing a series of videos on social media f,gs as cl ,9% L,«Jth)’ ) o
in the month of June, 2017 expressing his =
sympathy towards Qatar.
Therefore, Amnesty International has asked
for the immediate release of the citizen as a
prisoner of opinion. '
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The UAE authorities has also dismissed Mr. Youssef Al-Sarkal, @2
Chairman of the UAE General Authority for Sports, by reason ﬁffﬂi’fﬁfﬁxf e
of shaking hands with the President of the Qatar Football [ <OE
Association, Sheikh Hamad bin Khalifa bin Ahmed Al-Thani,
on the sidelines of the Asian Football Confederation’s (AFC)
meetings in Bangkok, Thailand. :
The UAE and the countries of the Blockade ‘s media have
launched a major offensive on this-famous figure in the Gulf
sport world, which led to that he has been relieved of his =~ =~ sovezsens
. duties being the head of the authority after about a monthof =~~~ " °
his appointment. " '
Furthermore, it was expressed in the UAE:newspapers thatAl-
Sarkal «sufferad from his warm embrace with the Qatari official»
in their first meeting 'since the eruption of the Gulf crisis on 5 <
June, 2017. it also described what Al-Sarkal had done.as a -

«Sin» acc"ordin'g to the website of Al-Bayan riewspapeér ©.

o1 veposvenEtismatesiaia. distributed:by.McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Wasbmgton, DC
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ﬁ (As for Kingdom of Bahrain) non-exclusive

Samples: - oo
On June 11 2017, the Bahraini international la\,iNyer, Issa Faraj
Arhainah Al-Burshid, filed a lawsuit against the government o ‘“_,#.ﬁ,w._.

of Bahrain and demanded lifting the blockade on Qatar. "

~ This case is the first of its kind as he was arrested due to
showing sympathy towards the state of Qatar. The case was
mentioned in Amnesty International’s report of 19 June 2017.
The decision by, the Bahraini authorities to block Qatari
newspaper websites followed the fabricated statements
published on the websute of Qatar News Agency and’
attributed to the Emir of the State of Qatar, Sheikh Tamim
bin Hamad Al-Thani, as an unjustified step and a flagrant SR e

violation of freedom of opinion and expréssion.

" Human Rights Watch in its report published on July 13, 2017 also confirmed that Bahrain had
threatened to punish their citizens if they show «sympathy» with Qatar on the Internet.
On June 9, 2017, the Tourism and Exhibition Authority of the Kingdom of Bahrain issued a
formal circular warning all the tourist facilities .and hotels in the Kingdom about the operation
of Al Jazeera Media Channel. The Authority stressed the necessity of deleting all the channels
related. to Al Jazeera Network to avoid penalties for imprisonment and fines, as well as the
cancellation of tourist licenses.
The Bahraini authorities have explicitly demanded the closure of Al-Jazeera, and this demand
contradicts Article 1 and Article 3 of the Journalism Code of Ethics of the Bahrain Journalists
AsSociation, as well the Code of Principles of the International Federation of ijdL'zrnaiist's' inits
first clause . (Confiscation, idling or revocation of the license shall be allowed only by a ruling of
the court. Free and responsible journalism is the very essence of sound and democratic society
and an integral and indivisible part of basic ‘human rights and freedoms. It ta'rget"s illumination
of the public opinion, realization of the interests of the nation, defense of the nation’s unity,
security and stability and avoidance of éécu lar division or prejudice to the established Islamic:
Shariah ditates. The right to get the correct and true information, including statements, images
and documents through legitimate means in order to unearth the truth without infringement or
vnolatlon of intellectual property rights. Respect for truth and for the right of the publlc to truth
is the first duty of the journalist).
There is also a stark violation of the text of article Il of the Charter of the Bahraini
Journalists’ Association, which provides for «the right to obtain information from the
data, photographs and documents by legitimate means to reach the truth and without

lnfrmgemmtmqiermteuﬁmmdmmamm Will & Eniery LLP on bebalf of the State of Qatar.

Additlonal mforlnatlon is available at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC
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ln an official circular issued on the 9th of June 2017, the General Commissjon for Tourism
and National Heritage in Saudi Arabia warned against broadcasting Al-Jazeera channels in
hotels and resorts. It further banned watching Al-Jazeera network channels in tourist facilities. | .
The Commission also accentuated on deleting all channels of Al-Jazeera network from the
list of satellite broadcasts in rooms-and all tourist accommodation facilities, in order to avoid
a fine that may amount to 100 thousand Saudi riyals (about 27 thousand dollars), in addition
to the caniceliation of the license. This has been stated in an official Circular by the Tourism
Authority to owners and operators of tourist facilities. This circular emphasized as well «the
obligation to comply with choosing the appropriate channels along with the official Saudi
channels”. Furthermiore, the Commission demandéd «not to pléace recelvers inside rooms and
residential units and that recenvers should be centralized and supervised by the management
of the facility».
As a result of this ban, it is clear that thé circulars - issued by Saudi Arabia are classified as
practices that restrict the freedom of opinion and expression and are contrary to the general
principles of freedoms set forth in various international covenants, which constitutes a blatant

. violation of the citizens’ right 10 kriow and access information.
it is also worth mentioning that the issuance of a circular prohibiting watchmg Al-Jazeera
channel and setting all receivers for the deletion of satellite channels of Al-Jazeera network is
groundless and contrary to the provisions of the internatiorial covenants ofi rights to freedom
of expression and information, which is considered as a restriction on the freedoms.
The circulars issued by the General Commission for Tourism does rot provide any legal basis to
support its request for the ban. On the other hand, they have not reinforced their circulars with
judicial requests.or court orders which essentially examine the fulfiment of the said request.
In accordance with Article 19 of the International Covenant on Civil.and Political Rights, the
above-mentioned circulars are contrary to the most fundamental principles of individual
freedoms and the right to access information, '

E The Bahrain Tourism and Exhibitions Authority

The circular stated that: «The Bahrain. Tourism and Exhibitions Authonty mandates that
all television receivers available in tourism facilities must be reprogrammed to reémove all
channels related to Al Jazeera Network. Facilities include hotels, restaurants or-other tourist
establishments. The violation of this circular is punishable by law either by imprisonment, firie
or both. Fagilities who fail to comply with the circular will face closure and their tourism license
will be revoked immediately.
According to article 19 of the International Covenant on Civil and Polltxcai Rights, as welt as Article
3 of the Journalism Code of Ethics of the Bahrain Journalists Association, the aforementioned
pgohibitions are contrary to the most basic principles of individual freedoms, and access to
information. The decision to block Qatarj websites contradicts Article: 2.0f the Journalism Code
of Ethics of the Bahrain Journalists Association. (Everyone has the right to freedom of opinion
and expression; this right includes freedom to hold opinions without interference and to seek,
receive and impart information and ideas through any media and regardless of frontiers.“The
right to get the correct and true information inc!uding statements images and documents

BTN

mte"emﬁks%ga?glym m;ﬁmted by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on bebalf of the State of Qatar. -
Additional information is avallable at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC.
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Thand Sonczen: Siokng Qatart awspaner saebaides b
The UAE, KSA and Bahrain, announced on 24 May 2017 b}ockmg the site of «Al-Jazeera»
and a number of Qatari newspapers. It was confirmed by the «Al-Jazesra» through its
official website that those states banned entry to the website of Al-Jazeera Tv.

Saudi, UAE and Bahrain authorities’ decision to block Qatqri web sites and newspapers
following the fabricated statements attributed to the Emir of the State of Qatar, which was
published on the website of the Qatar New's-b;gency (QNA), has raised wide reactions among
analysts and media workers of Arab and Gulf states. These considered this unjustified step
as.a flagrant violation of freedom of. oplnlon and.expression dellberately withholding truth
the expression of others of their opinions. - '

In the frarnework of clear violation of freedbm of speech and the confiscation of opinions,
the countries of the Blockade has requéstéd. from Qatar the closure of Aljazeera Channel.
The réquirement of the closure of A!-Jazeefa satellite Channel and other media constitutes
fundamental rrght to freedom of expressnon and freedom of opinion provnded for in amcle
19 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and the International Covenant on Civil
and Political Rights, which is & fotal disregard of article 19 of the Univeréél Declaration of
Human Rights. 3

' Additional information is available at the Depamnent of Justice in Washangton, DC
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: ..'99:' QF?Q'_C..L.J?.Q,'S).'Q'b
an_d ,wz_xs .,receuved ,wrth mmusm irom hum'm nqhts cngam,anons and tm competent United
’l\.'é'ti'o"hé"('jffi(;é“s Mr. David Kay, the United Nations spornl rapporteur on freedom of opinion;aid
ex pressnon has described dem nds for thi:closure of Al-Jazeera channel as‘«a strong blow to-
the pluralism of the media and that this request represents a serious threat to the freedom of the
rned|a " iho Special napom teui-on freedomiiof. opsmon and expréssion mentioned that. :epoﬂ«“

1 goverrnir ‘submitted den mdoioO tarto'cloge Al-Ja ‘media network in
exchancm for thD lifting of the. mnctqons would be a majo: blow against-lhe pluralism of the'media
ina reqnon that:sufiers Sévere constraints in the ple saration: of repoms and media of all kinds.. M.
Ka/ added «This demand constitiies & serious. lhreal to the freedoim of | mod:a |f the States under
th‘:> pretext of.a diplomatic: cnsw take measures to compel Qatar to close Al-Jazeera.»

Mr Kay said «Every person IS Now; sernously threatened in relation:to.his’ nght to have access to
m.o '""fnon when the guarantee of saféty and.freedom of the médiz has.heen compromised.» kle
qddcd thdl l call. upon the internationat uommunnly lo"urge’ those Governmenis not to:insist on
1hs *n dcmand aqemst Qatar-and resist takmg stops to control the média in their tomtory and’in

the: reqron and encour age suppon for mdcpendex “tmedialia the Middle East» @,

1A the:same: context, the OHCHR hasexpressed its:deep concern about the demand made to

closo-AI Jaz oora-I\JetworI\‘-and other mecﬂa- Thb Orgamvanon emphasued that the demand is'an

unacceptabie atla(,k on Lho noht to freedom ©of.expression and. opinion, and if:isuch a demand
for individuz! States:or gre Ups of powerful states ta

sulaouq!y urndcrrmno ne r 1gm to f:eodom of oplmon dlld oxpressuon thhnfnq borders and in other

CountnOs o,
Furthe| more, HUman Rights -Wafch confirmed 'lhat Governmerﬁs'have ho right to clOse médi'e

‘ttoublmg» and called to protect tha mea;a faom DOFIUCEH inter ferance Ihe Olganvatlon ahumed
that «Th@ slitcigleligle] Governmenis have to:show re»pf\ct to and understanding . of the role of the
modla even if it disagrées with Lhem»,

AIh'e I‘nlg-;x_rluuatlprlai Federation of Journalists (IF. J) stated that “journalist is beingused as a pawn ina
‘dangerous polil ical game.in the crisis’in Qatar, where hundreds of media.workers face expulsion..
:Aarrd television channels, newspapprs and websites are‘at risk of closure”. i

The National Union.of Journalists has called for.an end o the attagk on'Al Jazeera, hundreds of
jobs are at:risk: Furthermore, the National Union of Journalists and th2 International Federation
of |Jou"'1llsls called an the: countrigs. of the: blockada to withdraw: its demand to the Qatari
'authonlnca to close the channel.

‘F{o; wasentativesof international, regional and national orgamzanonq for jOU! nalists and.human
rights and fracdom of expiession who attended the international confme\nce on “Freedom of.
'Expres;lon Facing Up to the Threat”, in' its  final communique condemned unequivocally the
thne&s by the govei nments of the ngdom Of Saudi Arabia, the Unitéd Arab Emiratés; the Arab

Bahrain and the Republic of Yemen demanding the closing

'down of AI Jueera cncl mhez medra autlets and expressed our ‘total solidarity with journalists
an!d othea media and-ancillary workers.atAl Jazeera and other targeted media.

It‘is werth mentioning that:Lhis demand'is contrary to.international. norns and charters, yet ihe
KSA and.other Statgs:of the Blockade still insist on: demandlng it 1o date.
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The fifth case is the banning of belN Sports Channels and the criminalization of wearing
Barceiona_ football shirt having Qatar Airways' logo is one of the strangest and most controversial
matters in the current crisis. The current Gulf crisis has cast a political shadow over sport after
the three Blockading countries (KSA; UAE and Bahrain) prohibited wearing Barcelona's.shirt
on its territory, due to the contract that was concludeq between the aforementioned ciub and

Qatar Airways.

Since the beginning of the crisis, on 5-June 2017, the Blockading countries hastened to close
the offi;;eé of «Al Jazeera» Channel as a part of its steps to sever diplomatic relations with Qéatar.
These resolutions indicate that the Blockading countries do not discriminate between the
political issues and the press work guaranteed by the basic principles of human 'rightg and
the rules that guarantee freedom of information dissemination and reception within the
framework of the law. The decision to withdraw the license of <Al Jazeera» and to close its
offices constitutes an arbitrary violation of an arbitrary poiitical decision, while the judiciary is
the competent authority in such cases. '

in addition, the NHRC has documented hundreds of hate and racism speeches through
the media and social networking sites, some. of which amounted to incitement to terrorist
acts in the State of Qatar, such as bombing the media facilities and using songs, seriais and
documentaries in this inéitement The committee also noted a speech of racial discrirnin'ation
aimed at disrespecting and insulting the Qatari citizen, insulting the Qatari. people and
circumventing the symbols of the State of Qatar.

These speeches escalated violently because of the involvement of some officials from the
Blockading countries and some celebrities of the media and famous social media persons are
known openly. ‘
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In a report prepared by the Doha Center for Media Freedom entitled «Gulf Crisis Media - Hate
Speech», the report highlighted the issues that were repeated in the media during the first months
of the crisis in six key ISSUGS ‘

o s ol masson aed e by Where most of the media of the Blockading countries,
whether print, electronic or audiovisual, have devoted a considerable space to place the indictment
of treason and treachery to. Qatar since the begmnmg of the crisis.

R I FRE R IE - This incitement-against the regtme in Qatar is
a vno!atlon of the ethics of press work and mternational conventions, especially Article 20 of the
International Covenant on Civil and Political nghts, and it is contrary to Articie 10 of the Charter of
Honor of Arab Media and Article 8 of the same Charter.

O e hernmne abinn oy b Siete G Gele ke gity i tenenzily The accusattons which the media
of the blockad:ng countries have not found any evidence for :t and which seek to demonize Qatar
and portray it as a rogue and aggressive state, are in conformity with article 4 of the international’
Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of ‘Racial D[scnmlnataon, as well as the provisions of
Artacle 10 of the Charter of Honor of Arab Media.
ces e e T - The ongoing Guif crisis has affected the demographic

fabric of thls region, in whuch the soc;al relations between the different tribes living in the Arabian
Peninsula are intertwined and overlap in a striking way that makes it difficult to separate or
discriminate.
The crisis has shown the desire of some Gulf governments to disrupt this fabric, and to create a
division among the members of one tribe, which extends in more than one country, through the use
of populist rhetoric and hate speech, and to break up a centuries-long refations.
Several websites, either by writing or analyzing, dealt with the campaign launched by the Guif
crisis countries on Qatar, which concluded that there is a rising trend towards the demonization of
the State of Qatar, and abuse in various forms and ways.
& The indicinent ol lenorisin: The decision to criminalize sympathy with Qatar was mc!uded in
other measures taken by Gulf states, preceded by indictment of terrorism, along with making a '
terrorism list that inciudes Qatari personalities and charitable and media organizations.
There is no doubt that such a media discourse would inculcate the hate speech among broad
segments of the public, away from the distances that would end the crisis and achieve reconciliation.
Since the first day of the crisis, the media machine has worked with the blockading countries in
order to paint.a distorted image of the State of Qatar and its role in the international arena. The
media of the countries of the Gulf crisis have also united their discourse on Qatar’s accusation of
harboring terrorist individuais and entities. This was rejected by Doha and rejected by international
and international organizations With those charities classified by the Guif:states as «terrorist».

- Anumber of media channels in the blockading countries have broadcasted programs and coverings
in news bulletins exposed to weli-known figures in the Arab and Istamic arena, exceeding the limits

of linguistic and moral decency, and labeling them with descriptions that the law criminalizes..
This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.

Additional mfnrmntmn is avmlnble at the Department of Justice in Washlngton, DC.
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The religious discourse of the Blockading countries was used during the Gulf crisis as a platform to
justify some of the political decisions of the, blOCkéding countries. A number of fatwas were issued
by major bodies and scholars in order to ]UStlfy the blockade of Qatar and to reverse the facts and
repercussions of the crisis.

The media, as well as the social media have been instrumental in promoting these fatwas and
expandmg their circulation in order to give the decisions of the political actor acceptable to the
public opinion.’

Moreover, the press did not stand neutral in this crisis through the transfer of different views, but it used
all its efforts to promote these fatwas in a manner contrary to the values of the profession of journalism.
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---This-material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar
@ g ditional mformatxon is availablé at the Depamnent of Jnst:ce in Washmgton, DC.
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It is no secret that all this media and technical pumping to incite hatred and violence will

be reflected in the various segments of the society of intellectuals and illiterate extremist

j reactions may reach the commission of
criminal acts against the Qataris.

Qatari’ citizens have already been
exposed to the destruction of thiir
| cars, and they were treated harshly and
Bl humiliatingly by some of the authorities
| of the Blockading countries.. it does not
g suffice there, but developed into hatred,
§ hostility and discrimination against the
Qatari citizens from some citizens of the.
blockading countries. We fear that such

reactions would threaten peace, security and stabthty in the 'entire region.

The report of the technical mission of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human
Rights dated 08 Januéry 2018 confirmed the numerous violations of the right to freedom
of opinion and expression as well as the various forms of media defamation and hate
campaigns against the State of Qatar and its leaders and people. Further, it calls for an
overthrow of 'a regime and the removal of symbols, of ieadership in Qatar, in addition to
incitement to attack or kill the Qataris. , '

" The report confirmed that media from the blockading countries launched a campaign
of hatred and widespread distortion, including through social networking sites and' the:
decision of the blocka’ding cjdufn_tri_es’ governments to impose sanctions on anyone who
sympathizes with Qatar. - ’
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This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar..
Add:tlonal information is available at the Department of Jnstlce in Washmgton. DC
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The report of the techmcal mission of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human
Rights indicated that between June and October 2017, media workers and the NHRC in
Qatar documented more than 1,120 artlcles and nearly 600 caricatiire of the State of Qatar in
KSA, the UAE and Bahrain. The. media included explicit-accusations of Qatar’s involvement in
supporting terrorism, calls for.an overthrow of-a regime and the removal of Ieadlng figures in
Qatar, as well as incitement to attack or kill Qétaris.

For example, the Saudi singer foliowed by a million and-a half followers on Twitter has made
a post that'includes fatwa to kill the Emir of Qatar, while another Saudi tweet warned of the
possibility of sending a million Yemeni suicide bombers to Qatar.

Entertainment programmes Have also been used to air anti-- Qatar messages. For example,
Rotana media company produced songs by popular artists stigmatizing Qatar (“Qulo la Qatar®-
“Tell Qatar”, and “Sanocalem Qatar”-“We will teach Qatar”) and weli-known television series on
MBC and Rotana channels (“Selfie” and “Garabeb Scod”) conveyed peg'aitive messages on
Qatar, which h’av_'é been regularly and widely broadcast.

The report of the technical mission’ of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human
Rights (OHCHR) also noted that-the KSA, UAE and Bahraini governments have sought to'stop
broadcastifig all Qatari media or the othier media related to Qatar. Since satellite broadcasting
cannot be controlled, these countries have prevented businesses entities (such as hotei's} from
displaying the Qatari media (especially the Al Jazeera, belN-Sports and other-channels).

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar,
Addmonal mfurmatnon is avanlable at the Department of Justice in Washington,
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The report also points out that all these carrf!pa,igns cast a shadow to the extent of incitement
and contributed to creating a general feel;ing of concern among people in KSA, UAE and
Bahrain of those who have family, fraternal or commercial ties with Qatari citizens. Most of
the journalists interviewed with the mission noted that their friends and associates in KSA,
UAE and Bahrain were deeply fearful. Many have also noted that they cannot communicate
with their families and friends in the blockading countries éxcept thrbugh numbers other
than the numbers of the Blockading countries as they fear to be tracked.
The report issued by the US Department of State on Human Rights in 2017 indicated
that the governments of the blockading countries have blocked Qatari websites such as
Al-Jazeera because of a dispute betwe"eh them and Qatar, and that Al-Jazeera remained
closed. . ' ' '
In addition to what the NHRG has documented from a full file containing all aspects and
manifestations of violations of the right to freedom of opinion and expression as well as
the discourse of hatred, discrimination and racism, the Doha Center for Media Freedom
documented several reports of violatibns by the Blockading countries through incitement,
_racism, incitement and hate speech.
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This material'is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar., *
Additional information is ayailable at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC. .
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Table (7) shows the number of violations of the right to movement and thus residence since
the beginning of the blockade, correéponding to June.5, 2017 and until May 23, 2018. There’
were 1297 violations (770 violaticris from KSA, 348 viol‘ations from UAE, 129 violations from
Kingdom of Bahrain, 41 violations from the Arab Repubhc of Egypt and 9 different violations
from other states)

. Table (7) Violation of the right to movement and residence

All citizens and residents of the State of Qatar and the Blockading countries have been affected
by the violation of this right since the beginning of the blockade crisis on the State of Qatar, as.
the block‘ading countries have adopted karbitra’ry" measures and decisionsin contravention of-all

_ international and regional instruments, the Arab Charter on Human Rights and the Declaration
on the Human Rights of the Gulf Cooperation Council concerning the right to freedom of

" movement.and residence; these measures wers represented in the fact that the authorities of
the blockading countries prevented Qatari peoplé from entering their territories and deporting

those who are there. Moreover, residents of Qatar were forced to leave Qatar within 14 days
or they were going to be subjected to arbitrary punishment. All those forced to return to their
homes were affected in various ways. :

The blockading countries also closed all the airlines offices of the State of Qatar; as soon as

" the.blockade was announced and without warning to those working in these offices, without

enabllng any of them to take private property in their offices.
Salwa land port located on the Saudi-Qatari border was closed, and sea and air ports were
closed to Qatari shipping and goods from Qatar. Although the Saudi authorities have opened
Salwa bordér crossing in bjart and individually at intervals, they have returned and closed it
completely even in the face of humanitarian-cases, including patients, mixed families, persons
with disabilities.and the elderly. The crossing remains closed until the date. of this report.

The Bahraini Minister of the interior issued a ministerial det‘;reé No. (88) for the.year 2017 in
‘which Article 1 states that: a visa to the Kingdom of Bahrain shall be imposed on citizens of

Qatar anqrisniRsiientSistributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is- avmlable at the Department of Justtce in Wsslnngton, DC.
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And in article 2 that: The Undersecretaryz of the Ministry of the Interior for Natioﬁaﬁty,
Passports and Residency Affairs shall implément this decigion énd shall come into force on
10 November 2017, !

gy i otmerior 2 PN
o . |

ool Jyao Sl (a0 1) 8 aeas LAWY 5y Jina

Mgt (adiall g Ga bl Gaikal gall

bty g S gt 30 Lyt g1 by 5 g RIS 5y e

Amnesty International’s report on its second visit-to the State of Qatar during the period
from 28 November 2017 confirmed that the sudden restrictions imposed on the State of
Qatar since 5 June 2017 have affected thousands of families and individuals (especially
vulnerable groups) in the region who constitute a cohesive social fabric across national
borders, dividing families, halting 'studen_t education, threatening jobs and raising basic
food prices in Qatar, making the region's population face an uncertain future. Amnesty
international urged the Kingdom of Bahrain, Saudi Arabia and the United Arab Emirates
to lift all arbitrary travel restrictions that impede the frée movement of Gulf residents and
residents ",

(i1 rtpsnFhismatesiabis-distributed by-MoBenmattWill-ScEnrerysk:k:Poon behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC. -
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The report of the Technical Mission of the Unsted Nations High Commissioner for Human
Rights in the State of Qatar (17- 24 November 2017) which was issued on 08/01/2018
confirmed thatthe closure of borders (air, sea and land) causes clear implications and effects .
on the freedom of movement to and from the. State of Qatar: On June 5, the authorities of
the biockading countries issued instructions to their ports and shipping authorities to
refrain from receiving Qatari ships or any other vessels owned by any Qatari companies or
individuals.. The Saudi General Authority for Civil Aviation also banned the landing of any
Qatari aircraft at airports in Saudi Arabia, '

The report added that restrictions on the movement of passengers and goods had
consequences that directly affected various human rights, but the effects of those
consequences have not all come at the same pace, some of which have had limited impact,
white others have had a continuing impact to date. Such measures and restrictions initially
constituted a direct violation of the right to freedom of movement, espebialjly since they
were not ofﬁcially announced and there were no legal motives behind them.

The absence of freedom of movement betwesn Qatar and other countries is.a punishiment

for Qatari citizens and residents, as well as for residents of the blockading countries. The . ~

effects of-the restrictions on the right to freedom of movement have varied effects between
what is ternporary and what is permanent. The temporary effect is the violation of the
freedom to practice religious rituals as they were imposed during Ramadan and the Hajj
season, as'well as family separation, which we shd_uld pay due attention to because of the
ties between the population in the countries concerned, and the effect. on students who
had to cut off their studies for inability to take the exams that were scheduled for them.
Persistent effects and consequences have been the denial of the right to work and the
right of access to property and personal assets of those res:dents or employees in Qatar or
those with commeércial interests in Qater.

The suspension of passenger and cargo traffic between Qatar and the three Gulf States in
the Quartet Group has had a major impact on the Qatari economy, which hindered trade
movements and financial flows as well as significantly increased the costs of transport and
commodity as the government and individuals have had to resort to alternative options.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is available at the Department of Just:ce in Washmgton, DC.
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The report of the Technical "Mission
emphasizes that such measures are :
targeting individuals depending on' their
Qatar nationality, COnhpciiqn or relationship '
with Qatar, shall be considered as «unequal
and discriminatory measures».
The reports of Amnesty International
and Human Rights Watch “previously
mentioned”, have also highlighted the
violations, which was committed against
this right by the blockading countries. [n
additlon to the negative effects on families,
the right to education, the right to health L4 A ; :
and the right-to freedom of worship and the practice of retxglous rites, the negative :mpact of
the blockade on foreign migrant workers - especially from South Asia.
And in continuation of the series of violations against human rights of the blockading countries
towards the State of Qatar, which the authorities of the blockading countries have persisted
on harming and harassing them, amounting to cases of arbitrary detention in violation of
international conventions and instruments and norms of human rights.
Saudi Arabia has arrested Mr. Muhsen Saleh Sa’adoun Al-Karbi, a Qatari citizen, on his way
to visit his family and relatives in the Republic of Yemen. He was arrested in the Republic of
Yemen by Allied Coalition. Forces that was led by Saudi Arabia in “ Shahan Border Port“, which
is located between the Republic of Yemen and Sultanate of Oman, on 201 8, without any
known legal charges. Moreover, they prevented him from contacting his family or his lawyer
since 21 April and until the publishing of this report. In addition to the inability of his family and '
-his relatives to determine the place of his imprisonment, or ' what he is accused of. He remains
at risk of torture and other ill-treatment in violation of intemational human rights conventions.
The NHRC also received a compilaint from the family of Qatar national “Nawaf Talal Al-Rasheed”
about the arbitrary arrest of the Qatari citizen by the Saudi authorities, which is considered an
enforced disappearance under article 2 of the international Convention for the Protection of All
Persons from Enforced Disappearance, it is also a crime against humanity under article 7 (i) of
the Rome Statute of the International Griminal Court adopted in Rome on 17 July 1998, which
is also a flagrant violation of human rights and international law, without any formal charges or
legal justification for his arrest. His family also expressed
to the NHRC the deep concern and shock it feels over the
lack of knowledge of his place of detention, his enforced
disappearance and his denial of contact with him or his
awyer, according to the complaint: Furthermore, the
' OHCHR called on the Saudi Authorities in May 29, 2018
to provide information about Nawaf Talal Al Rasheed. The
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Mr: (H. G) Saudi national:

Has a license from the KSA to import 16 horses exported from Doha from the his
father, who lives in the State of Qatar, died. When he asked the Saudi authorities at
the Saudi land port “Salwa” to go to the State.of Qatar to receive his father’s body,
his request was denied and prevented from ledving, the matter that forcéd him to
communicate with the NHRC. _ v

Mr: (H Y) Qatari national:

He booked three tickets for his family from Doha to Amerlca Their trip was.on
. Emirates Airlines, where they traveled through Dubai. However, when the Gulf
crisis broke out, he was unable to return on the same flight. Upon returning,
he was notified by Emirates Airlines after he had contacted them, to return
through the State of Oman noting that he have three month old child and a
sick wife, so he was forced to buy new tickets to return hifm and His family and
suffered greater financial losses Three. months old and his wife sick, So he had
to buy new tickets to return with his family, resulting in greater financial losses.

Mrs.. (H. S) Bahraini national:

Resident of the State of Qatar and married to a Bahraini citizen residing and
working in the State of Qatar and has a family residing in the Kingdom of Bahrain;

she demands the right to travel and stay between the State -of Qatar and the

Kingdom of Bahrain. But after severing relations between the.two countries, she

cannhot go to Bahrain to meet with her family. and requests the Bahraini authorities

to apply for a permit Although she is a Bahraini citizen-and is resident in the State

of Qatar.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.'
Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Washmgtun, DC.
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- Table (8) shows the number of violations of the right to health since the beginning of the
blockade of 5.June 2017 until 23 May 2018. There were 37 violations (19 violations by the KSA,
4 by the UAE, 14 by Bahrain).

In its report issued in June 19, 2017, Amnesty International confirmed that those receiving

- medical treatment. were given the option of continuing to treat them or to comply with the
extensive and harsh measures declared by the Blockagding cauntries 2.

In addition, the impact on the right to health has had more than one effect in terms of affecting
the access of the State of Qatar to medicines (inéluding life-saving items) and medical supplies
as a result of the cessation of trade. Qatar relies on 50% to 60% of the Pharmaceutical stocks
are from 20 GCC-based suppliers; also the repercussions and consequences of the blockade
were also reflected in the delay in the opening of new hospitals in Qatar, as confirmed by the
report of the technical mission of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights.in
the State of Qatar {17-24 November 2017) on the impact of the current Gulf crisis on human
rights issued on 08/01/2018. '

Human Rights Watch also stated in its réport issued on 13 July 2017 that the biockade imposed
on the State of Qatar caused serious human rights violations, including the suspension of
medical care. The organization noted that its researchers dqéumentéd the cases of Qatari, -
Gulf and expatriate citizens Iiving in Qatar whose rights were violated due to restrictive policies

Table (8) Violation of the right to health

{12) hitpcvrve J[‘hma.tomlas/dmihmedubyhdebamom Wdl-&rﬁmenyb!ul! ombehalfof the:Stateof Qatar.
(3 D ws "“’%’Hﬂiﬁ’&ﬁal”ﬁi’érﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁn is avanlable at the Department of Justice in Washmgton, DC.

e B ey et vt o s e

51 . Fifth Ganeral Ranu! Conﬂnuation of human rights violations

Received by NSD/FARA Registration Unit 07/13/2018 8:35:06 PM



Received by NSD/FARA Registration Unit 07/13/2018 8:35:06 PM

Uy

. The disabled Chlld (G.-S) Qatari national:

Was subjected to the violation of his right to compiéte treatment at Dal!ah
Hospital in Riyadh, Saudi Arabia, which began since 2016 through the
implantation of metal plateto correct his spine, and had to enter the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia with the beginning of the Gulf crisis to the hospital to prolong
these plates, but could not entered Saudi Arabia because of the decision to
prevent the entry of Qataris.. The delay in the operation led to the:disintegration
of the metal platelets and the re-operation of the operation in.another hospital
in the Republic of Turkey. Resultmg in health complications and severe moral
and material damage. The victim sent a communication to the Committee on
the Rights of Persons with Disabilities in full details.

Mrs. (N. A) UAE national:

She is married to Mr. (A. A) Qatari national, resident in the State of Qatar suffers
from health problems and wishes to travel abroad for medical treatment. However,
her UAE travél document expired.on 06/01/2018 and cannot be rénewed due to

" arbitrary procedures taken by the UAE authorities, the matter that forced her to

take treatment at Hamad General Hospital in Qatar.

Mr: (K. K) Bahralm national:

In his visit to the NHRC, saying: «l. suffer from chronic duabetes which led to
amputation of my left foot at Hamad General Hospital in Qatar, where | am currently
receiving treatment in the same hospital regutarly, and after imposing the biockade
on the State of Qatar, the.authorities.in the Kingdom of Bahrain have asked me
to leave the State of Qatar-and return to the Kingdom of Bahrain. | am a resident
of Doha and | am married to a Qatari woman. | have children born in the State:
of Qatar and- are educated there, which makes it difficult for me to return to my
country and leave my treatment and education of my children.

This material is distributed by Mc;.Dermott Will & Eme:;y LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Addmonal m{ormatmn is avallable at the Department of Justice in Washmgton, DC.
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‘Due to thg consequences of the biockade on the State of Qafar, citizens drid residents of
the State of Qatar have not been able to resort to the courts of the Blockading countries and
exercise the right to litigation and their right to defense, through the following:

1. Not being allowed to appear before the courts as a resuft of preventing them from entering
blockading countries in violation of their rlght to I|t|gat|on and the associated raghts such as
the right to defense : :

2. Hindering the work of their attorneys and éreating difficulties for them to ihitia_te proceedings
on their behalf. ‘ . ' ‘

3. The law-firms in the blockade countries refused to delegate Qatari and resident litigants to
the courts and failed to follow up the cases already entrusted to them.

4, Non-implerﬁen’_t_ation of court orders issued in favor of Qataris.

5..Cancellation of judgments issued in favor of Qataris and residents as a result of their inability
to initiate their cases and exercise theif right to litigation and defense.

Compilaint submitted by: Mr. (G. A) Qatari National:

The complainant submitted a complaint to the committee about the damage he
suffered due to the Guif crisis and the blockade on the State of Qatar, as he had a
fawsuit in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia about renting.a truck to a Saudi national,
and was unable to obtam any financial benefits for the leases entered into with
the lessee from the date of conclusion of the contract and until now could not
because of the events to follow up his case, which number (364031068) did not
find any solutions; the trucks were stolen and hidden by the lesseé and could not
return the trucks again. The value of each truck is eéstimated at QR100,000 to be
the total loss and damage caused by more than QR2,000,000.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qalar.
Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Waslaington,
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Complaint submitted by: Mr. (A. A) Qatari National:

He bought a house in the Emirate of Dubai in the United Arab Emirates, a villa
of AED 1,700,000 and a payment of AED 1,200,000 was made by sending
payments: to date and after. the blockade, they are communicating with him in
order to complete the financlal payments and replace the property with another
g property owned by the company in the State of Qatar with a commitment to pay
el the difference between the value of the two properties QR 1,000,000 million,
-causing him.significant financial losses and does not wish to do so.

Complaint submitted by: Mr. (A. M) Qatari National:

Where he claims that he concluded a contract for the purchase of 2 apartments:
for him and his wife and is committed to pay the monthly instaliments to the
owner; he tried to find a solution to be able to exercise his right-to his property,
but he finds it very difficult in light of the lack of tolerance of the Bahraini
&% authorities, which expose him to falling in fines |mposed on him due to delay
in payment Premiums.

T G A

The g_ove;ntnents of Saudi Arabja, the United Arab Emirates and the Kingdom of Bahrain
have violated several resol;.itio_ns t'hey are a pja‘rty’to and rules and laws of international
human rights law. They are in clear viplajtioh of many articles.in the Universal Declaration
of Human Rights, the international Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, the International
Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination, the Convention on the
~ Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women, the Gonvention on the Rights of
the Child and the Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities The International
Convention for the Protection of All Persons from Enforced disappearénce;'as well as articles
in the Arab Charter for Hurman Rights, the Declaration on the Human Rights of the Guif
Cooperation Council and the Economic Agreement between the Gulf Cooperation Council
States. Consequently, these countries have the responsibility to protect and preserve the
rights and interests of individuals residing in their territories.
The .countries of the blockade also blatantly violated the Chicago Convention and have
banned the movement of Qatari civil aviation over its territory without any military or pubI ic

S Uty oS O Stal s distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.

Addmonal mformation IS available at the Department of Justlce in Washmgton, DC.
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Article 2

“Everyone is entitled to all the fights and freedoms set forth in this Declaration, without
distinction. of any kind” it means that the Universal Declaration of Human Rights has .
guaranteed all rights stated therein to everyone, especially right to litigation.

Article 5 ' '

No one shali be subjected to torture or to cméi, inhuman .or degrading treatment or
punishment. ' -

Article 9 . h
No one shall be subjected to arbitrary arrest, detention or exile.
Article 12 . .
No one shall be subjected to arbitrary interference with his privacy, family, home or
correspondence, nor to attacks upon his honour and reputation. Everyone has the right to
the protection of the law against such interference or attacks.
Article 13 : - " .
1. Everyone has the right to freedom of movement and residence within the borders of each
State. : '
2. Everyone has the right to leave any country, including his- own and to return to his
country.
Article 19
Everyone has the right to freedom of opinion and expression; thlS right mcludes freedom to
hold opmlons without mterference and to seek, receive and impart information and ideas
through any media and regardless of frontiers. ‘
Article 23
1. Everyone has the. right to work, to free chonce of employment to just and favorable
conditions of work and to protection against unemployment. '

 Article 25 : ' (
1. Everyone has the right to a standard of fiving adequate.for the health and well-being of
himself and of his family, including food, clothing, housing and medical care and necessary
social services, and the right to security in the event of unemployment, sickness,"disability,
widowhood, old age or other fack of livelihood in circumstances beyond his control.
2 Motherhood and childhood are entitled to special care and assistance. All chiidren,

whether Bor .91, Qul BL S5 R STl Y 1, TP S, SRR PIRSE I e

Addlttonal mfomatlon is avallable at the Department of Justice in Washmgton, DC.
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* Article 26
1. Everyone has the right to education. Education shall be free, at least in the elémentary
and fundamental stages. Elementary educ’:atié‘n shall be compulsory. Technical and
professional education shall be made genera[[y available and hlgher education shail be
equally accessibie to all on the basis of merit.

2.. Education shall be d|rected to the full deveiopment of the human personality and to

understandmg, toterance and fnendshlp among all natuons, racna! or rehglous groups, and
shall further the activities of the United Nations for the maintenance of peace.
3. Parents have a prior 'righ'i to choose the kind of eduication that shall be given 4 their children.

4 \

wrthm ltg..temtory and gupjeqt to rbs j_l.ll’lS_dlC‘ﬂQﬂ the nghts re_cogngq in the pre:se_n_t Coyen_a_nt,
without distinction of any kind, such as race, colour, sex, language, religion, political or other
opinion, rational-or social origin, property, barth or other status. '
Article 20 '

1. Any propaganda for war shali be prohibited by law.

2. Any advocacy of national, racial or religious hatred that constitutes mc:tement to
discrimination, hostility or w_olenqe shall be prohibited by law.

‘Thirdly: Intetnational Covenant on Economic, Social-and Cultural Rights

Article.6 A
The States Parties to the present Covenant recognize the right to' work, which inciudes the

right of everyone to the opportumty to-gain his living by work wh[ch he freely chooses or
accepts, and will take appropnate steps to safeguard this nght

Article 10

The Statés Parties to the present Covenant recognize that:

1. The widest possible protectlon and assistance should be accorded tor the famnly, which is
the natural and fundamental group‘unit of society, particularly for its estabhshment and while
it is responsible.for the care and education of dependerit children. Marriage must be entered
into with the free consent of the intending spouses. '

" This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional ml‘ormatlon is avallable aft the Department of Justice in Washington, DC.
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2. Special protection should be accorded tc$ mothers during a reasonable period before and

. after childbirth. During such period working mothers should be accorded paid leave or leave
with adequate social security benefits. ‘
3. Special measurés of protection and assistance should be taken on behalf of all children
and young persons without any discriminatibn for reasons of parentage or other conditions.
Children and young persons should be protected from.economic and social e.xplp'ita_t.iqn, Their
employment in work harmful to their rﬁorals or health or dangerous to life or likely to hamper
their normal development should be punishable by law. States should also' set age limits betow
which the paid employment of child labour should be prohibited and punishable by law.
Article 12 _ .

1. The States Parties to the present Covenant recognize the right of everyone to the enjoyment
of the highest attainable standard of physical and mental Health.

2. The steps to be taken by the States Parties to the present Covenant to achieve the full
reglization of this right shall include those necessary for:

(a) The provision for the reduction of the stilibirth-rate and of infant mortality and for the healthy
development of the ch:ld ]

(b) The improvement of ail aspects of environmenta! and industrial hygiene;

(c) The prevention, treatment and control of epidemic, endemac, occupational and other
diseases;

* (d) The creation of conditions which would assure to all medical service and medical attention
in the event of sickness. ‘ '
Article 13 |
The Stdtes Parties to the present Covenant recognize the right of everyone to education. They
agree that education shall be directed to the full development of the human personality and
the sense of its dignity, and shall strengthen the respect for human rights. and fundamental
freedoms. They f_u'fthjer agree that education shall enable all persons to participate effectively
in a free society, promote understanding, tolerance and friendship among all nations and
all racial, ethnic or religious groups, and further the activities of the United Nations for the
maintenance of peace,

Fourthly: international Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial
Discrimination

Article2 . .
1. States. Parties condemn racial discrimination and undertake to pursue by all appropriate
~ means and without delay a policy of eliminating racial discrimination .in all its forms and
promoting understanding among all races, and, to this end: (a) Each State Party undertakes

Tlils material is distributed by McDermott Will & Eméry LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Addmonal informatlon is available at the Department of Justice in Washmgton. DC.
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to engage in no act or practice of racial. disc'rimiﬁatidn against persons, groups of persons or
institutions and to en sure that all pubilc authorltles and public institutions, national.and local,
shall act in conformity with this obligation; i

. (b) Each State Party undertakes not to sponsor. defend or support racial discrimination by any
persons or orgamzatlons,
(c) Each State Party shall take effective measures to review governmental, natlonal and local
policies, and to-amend, rescind or nullify any laws and regulations which have the effect of
creating or perpetuating racial discrimination wherever it exists; .
(d) Each State Party shall prohibit and bﬁn‘g to an end, by all apprapriate means, including
legislation as required by circumstances, racial discrimination by any persons, group or
organization; ' :
(€) Each State Party undertakes to encourage, where appropriate, integrationist multiracial
organizations and movements and other means of eliminating barriers between races, and to
discourage anything which tends to strengthen racial division. -
2. States Parties shall, when the circumstances so warrant, take, in the somal economic,

_.cultural and other fields, special and concrete measures to ensure the adequate development
and pr'dtection of certain racial groups or individuals belonging to them, for the purpose of
guaranteeing them the full and equal enjoyment of human rights and fundamental freedoms.
These measures shall in no case en tail as 'a con sequence the maintenance of unequal or
separate rights for différent racial groups after the objectives for which they were taken have
been achieved.
Article 4 :
The States Parties condemn all propaganda and all organizations which are based on idéas
or theories of siiperiority of one racé or group of persons of one color or ethnic origin, or
which attempt to justify or promote racial hatred and discrimination in any form, and undertake
to adopt immediate and positive measures designed to eradicate all incitement to, or acts
of, such discrimination and, to this end, with due régard to the principles embodied in the
Universal Declaration of Human Rights and the rights exprassiy set forth in article & of this
Convention, inter alia: : : :
(a) Shali declare an offence punishable by law all dissemination of ideas based on racial
superiority or hatred, incitement to racial discrimination, as well as all acts of violence or
incitement to such acts against any race or group of persons of another colour or ethnic origin,
and also the provision of any assistance to racist activities, including the financing thereof;

~ (b) Shall declare illegal and prohibit organizations, and also organized and all other propaganda
a_c’fivities, which promote and incite racial discrimination, ahd shall récognize participation in
such organizations or activities as an offence punishable by law; ' :
{c) Shall not permit public authorities or public institutions, national or local, to promote or
incite racial discrimination.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Addutuona! :nformanon is available at the Dcpartment of Justice in Washmgton, DC.
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Article 6 B

States Parties ‘shall assure to everyone intithin their jurisdiction effective protection and

remedies, through the competent national tribunals and other State institutions, against any

acts of racial discrimination which violate his human rights and fundar‘ne'n"tal freedoms contrary
- to this Cérivention, as well as the right to seek from such tribunals just and adequate reparation

or satisfaction for any damage suffered as-a result of such discrimination.

Article 7 ' ‘ , .

States Partles undértake to adopt immediate and effective measures, particularly in the

fields of teaching, education, cuiture and information, with a view to combating prejudices -

which iead to racial discrimination and to promoting understanding, tolerance and friendship

among nations and raciat or ethnical groups as well as to propagating the purposes and

pnnc1p|es of the Charter of the United Na‘aons, the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, the

United Nations Declaration on the Ehmlnatuon of All Forms of Racial Dlscnmlnatton and this

Convention.

Fifthly: International Convention for the Protection of All Persons from Enforced
Disappearance

Article 2

For the purposes of this Convention, «enforced disappearance» is considered to be the arrest,

detention, abduction or any other form of deprivation of liberty by agents of the State or by
persons or groups of persons acting w:th the authorization, support or acquiescence of the
State, followed by a refusal to acknowledge the deprivation of liberty or by concealment of
the fate or whereabouts of the disappeared person, which placé' such a person outside the
protsction of the law. '

Sixth: Arab Charter on Human rights

Article 3 :
1. Each State Party to the presefit Charter undertakes to ensure to all individuals within its
territory and subject to its jurisdiction the right to enjoy all the rights and freedoms recognized
herein, without any distinction on grounds of race, color; sex, language, religion, opinion,
thought, national or'social origin, property, birth or physmal or mental dlsablllty

Article 8

1. No one shall be subjected to physical or mental torture or to cruel, inhuman or degradmg
treatment or pumshment

" This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional tnformatwn is ava:lable at the Department of Justice in Washmgton, DG
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Artlole 26

1. Every person lawfully within the terrltory of a State Party shall, within that territory, have
the right to liberty of movement and freedom to choose his residence in accordance with
applicable regulations.

Avrticle-32 ,

1. The present Charter shall ensure the right to information, freedom of opinion and freedom .
of expression, freedom to seek, receive and impart information by all means, regardless of
frontiers.
2.:Suchrights and freedomis are exercised in the framework of society's fundamental principles
and:shall only be subjected to restrictions necessary for the respect of the rights or reputation
of others and for the protection of national security or of public order, health or-morals. -

Article 33 ' ' '

1. The family is the natural and fundamental unit of society, founded by the rh'arriag’e of a
-man-and a woman. The right of men-and women of marriageable age to marry and to found
a family shall be recognized. No marriage shall be entered without the full consent of the
intending spouses. The law in force shall regulate the rights and responsibilities of spouses as
to marriage, dunng marriage and at its dissolution.

2. The State and society provude for the protection of the fam:ly and its members, for the
famlly rn_embers, especnally towa{ds women and chr!dren, shall b,e prohiblt_ed. The State and
society undertake to provide outstanding care and. special protet:tion for mothers, children and

 the elclerly Young persons have the right to be ensured maximum opportunities for physncal
and mental development. .

3. The State Parties shall take all appropriate legislative, administrative and judicial provisions
to ensure the protection, survival and well-being of children in an atmosphere of freedom and
dignity. The best interest of the child, in all circumstances, serves as the basis for all measures
taken, whether the child is a juvenile delinquent or a child “at risk”.

Seventh: GCC Human Rights Declaration

Article 6

The Freedom of belief and the practice of. rehglous rites is a right of every person according to
the reguiation (law) without disruption of the public order and public morals.

Article @

Everyone has the right to freedom of opinion and expression, and exercising such freedom is
guaranteed msofar as it accords with Islamic Sharia law, public order and the regulations (Iaws)
regulating this area.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional mformatton is available af the Department of Justice in Washmgton, DC
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Article 14 : ! .

The family is the natural and fundarmental group unit of society, originally composed of a man
-and a woman, governed by religion, morals: and patriotism; its entity and bonds are maintained
and reinforced by religion. Motherhood, childhood.and members of the family are protected
by religion as well as the Stdte and society against all forms of abuse and domestic, violence.

Article 24

Every person, who has the capacity of doing so, has the right to work and. has the right to
free choice of employment according to the requirements of dignity and public-interest, while
just and favorable employment conditions, as well as employees’ and employers' rights, are
ensured,

Article 27 . , -

Private property is inviolable and no one shall be prevented from the disposition of his property
except by the regulation (law), and'it may not be expropriated unless for public interest with
fair compensation. ' : )

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emt{ry' LLPon b'e‘lgalfﬂt_);f the State of Qatar.
Additional informstion is available at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC.
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NHRC confirms its previous conclusions, as well as the conclusions s_tatéd in
international reports and the United Nations Technical Mission on the consequences
of the biockade in Qatar. Further NHRC stresses on the following:

% Unilateral arbitrary measures and ’procedures'taken by the biockading -countries have

% The measures taken by states of blockade to punish citizens and residents of Qatar and
‘citizens of the Guif Cooperation Council.countries were used as a tool for political pressure
and a mean of managing politica! disputes. The said measures escalated to collective
punishments affecting individuals and property.

* The discriminatory meaéur’es taken by the countries of the blockade amourit to racial
discrimination, and incitement and hatred attitude towards Qatari people aims to offend
and contempt the Qatari citizen, as well as insulting symbols of the State. of Qatar.

# The purpose of the measures taken by the countries of the blockade in the economic, -
commercial and investment fields is to target and strike the infrastructure of the national
economy of the State of Qatar, in addition to damaging the economic rights of individuals
and communities, is a dangerous. precedent which may amount to the crime of aggfession.

% The coim”cries of the blockade did not take into account the m'inimuni conditions and
terms of trade, economic and investrnent transactions, which conf:rms the absence of a
safe mvestment environment in those states.

# The countries of the blockade did not take into acéojujnt thee rights of the most vuinerable
groups (women, children, persons with disabilities and the elderly). Further, these arbitrary
rmeasures have resulted in deprivation 6]‘ education, denial of employment and violation of
the right to health, especially for those groups. ‘

% Prolongation of the crisis and traéedy of the victims while neither redressing the victims
nor restoration their rights, threatens international security and peace_ and undermines
mediation efforts.’

% The ongoing tragedy of separated families may lead to destroying social fabric and
exacerbating theé suffefing of women and children in a flagrant violation of th‘qinternationai
convention of the rights of the child and the Convention on the Elimination of all Forms of

Discrimidtioatedighiindittiftotmbby W\N) Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar
Addltional information is available at the Department of Justice in Washlngton, DC,
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& The victims have not been gran;ed_ ac?cess to justice in the countries of the biockade.
Moreover,they have been deprived their rig'hts to exercise litigation and the associated rights,
such as the nght to defense, whach constitute an impediment to redress, compensation and
restitution of victims. . '

# There is no response by the countries of the blockade to remove the violations and lift

the harm from those affected, and the measures tak_én by them were merely a maneuver.to

improve their image or-to delay the current situation.' The mysterious mechanisms that lack

of credibility in which the countries of the Blockade élaim that they have developed in order -
to address the situation of the victims, failed to rem?dy the victims’ jurist and humanitarian

situa'tidn and failed to communicate with NHRC the ([Jorhmittee’s relentless efforts to do so.

¥ Since the commencement of the blockade and ll.lp tili now, NHRC did not receive any

reply to any of its correspondences sent to national institutions and somé relevant civil

society organizations in the countries of the blockafde, and the said organizations did not

provide any cooperation whatsoever. ‘ |

% Qatari authorities have not taken reciprocal arbitrary measures to thoSe taken by the
countriés of the blockade. The Qatari government has also strived to contain the crisis and
its negative impact on citizens and residents, including residents of the countries of the -
Blockade. A | '

- % There has been a response by international mechanisms for the protection of human
rights, led by the OHCHR and the Unlted N.altlonsl Office of Specual Procedures, as well
as the Subcommittee for Human Rights in the European Parliament. There has also been
remarkableengager‘nent by international human rights organizations such as Amnesty
International, Human Rights Watch and others, which conducted field visits and prepared
reports. These reports clearly reflect the rhagnitudle of human suffering resulting from the
blockade.

% The report of the OHCHR Technical Mission revealed the extent.of human rights violations
caused by the blockade which not only affected the Qataris, but extended to residents and
migirant workers in addition to citizens of the Gulf Cooperation Council countries.

% Despite the official correspondences by NHRd on this regard, nore of the regional
mechanisms forthe protection of human rights in the League of Arab States, the Organization
of Islamic-Cooperation, the Cooperatlon Council for the Arab States of the Guif or the Arab
Parllament have played an effective role in lifting' the violations and remedy of victims.
Thersfore, these mechanisms are still unable to dg their part.

#% The Saudi, UAE and Bahraini authorities have not allowed international organizations
to investigate the facts of the negative repercussions of the biockade on human rights,

including the rights of their citizens.

_ This material is distribiited by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is available at the Department of Jushce in Washmgton, DC.
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coercive measures on the enjoyment of htfxman rights despite the fact that the NHRC has
répeatedly called upon him to interverie 'qL'[Jickly to colnter the negative effects of arbitrary
measures taken by the countries of the blockade and to mitigate their consequences on
human rights, in contrast to the many UN Special Rapporteurs who issued urgent.appeals
and official questions to the countries of the blockade on the size and type of violations and
how to compensate the victims.

% Despite the statements of the NHRC, the assertions of international reports and
organizations, and the urgent appeé! of the Special Rapporteur on freedom of religion or
belief to Saudi Arabia, the Saudi authorities continue to politicize religious feelings, put
obstacles and hindrances in the way of Qatari people and citizens, and prevent them from

) éXerCisih‘g their right to worship. The NHRC will work to prosecute KSA locally, regionally _
and inte_mationaliy as a result of the psychological damage to the Qatari pilgrims and
material losses to the offices of Hajj and Umrah campaigns. Moreover, continue to address
the issue of politicizing religious rites in all international human rights forums, and to begin

- with regional and international partners in organizing awareness campaigns about the
seriousness of Saudi Arabia’s actions in.relation politicizing religious rites.

* The presence of Saudi Arabia and the United Arab Emirates as members of the Human
Rights Council raises questions and doubts about the credibility. of the Human Rights
Council in light of the grave violations committed by these two countries.

% Recently, the Saudi authorities have been targeting Qétari citizens while traveling outside

‘the State of Qatar by kidnapping or n‘iékihg illegal arrest warrants and .then arbitrarily
detaining them and forcibly disappearing.

% Most of the cases of victims and partigs affected by the biocka‘de, especially the mixed
families, remain unresolved and the impact of the current crisis and its negative effects will
remain for a long period of time.

i

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is available at the Department of Justice in Washington, DC.
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Seventh Recommendations to the

' Competent Authorities

Pecainmendaticns o Ol Rochery

‘Take urgent actions to lift the blockade, and make every possible effort to mitigate its repercussions
on the people of Qatar, and citizens of the countries of the Blockade in isolation from the efforts
of political mediation to resolve the crisis.

Calling on the Kuwaiti mediation - in the light of the welcome efforts of the Kuwaiti mediation to
resoive the hiimanitarian repercussions resuiting from the crisis - to"Work to alleviate the suffering
of the victims and resolve the humanitarian situation for them, especially for the mixed families

even if the political solution is long.

intensify efforts and joint cooperation to res_ol'lve the repercussions of the crisis on the humanitarian
situation and carry out awareness campaigns to alleviate the suffering of the victims, in addition to
fighting hatred and violence speech, as well as holdmg coordination rneetmgs with NHRE for this
purpose.

NN o BT IR T

Placormmwidatinng o DRI oot U
1. Take further steps to force the countries of the blockade to reverse from the unilateral arbltrary .
decisions they have taken.
2, Continue to urge the countries of the blockade to stop the vaolatlons caused by the inhumane
blockade measures, address these violations, redress the victims and oompensate them for the
physical and psychological damage caused to them by the blockade.
3. The OHCHR should present reports and data documenting the various types of v1olat|ons that
have affected a large number of individuals, in particular with regard to the displacement of families,
including their dire consequences on women and children following the break-up of families, in
addition to demanding the states to respect the fundamental freedoms of those in their territories.
4. Submit a detailed report on human rights violations to the Human Rights Council, special
rapportéurs and contractual mechanisms to address violations and ensure that they are not
repeated, and that a dangerous precederice is not set. .
5. Call on the OHCHR for further action at all levels of international human rights mechanisms _
and to raise the issué of the repercussions of the blockade in the report of the OHCHR at the next -
session of the UN Human Rights Council. ;
6. Call on the OHCHR to contact specialized international agencies such as the international Labor
Orgamzatlon UNESCO, WTO and ICAQ to share information and support complaints.against the
Counmes _?féh u?atBelr?ﬁ is gistnbuted by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Additional information is avatlable at the Department of Justlce in Washmgton, DC
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7. Cali on the United Nations Special Rapporteurs to act swiftly to address the issues of
victims of the blockade violations and to‘:vislt thé countries of the biockade, as well as to
include the repercussions of the blockade in their reports to the Human Rights Council.
8. Call on the Special Rapporteur on ,!thje unilateral coercive measures to intervene
immediately, approach the countries of the blockade, as well as visiting the State of Qatar
and the countries of the blockade. ‘ : ‘ ’

9. Call on the special rapporteur on independence of judges and lawyers to move swiftly
to enable victims to 6btain their right to litigation, and urge the countries of the blockade to
allow them to access the national courts to address their legal status. '

10. Invite the Technical Mission of the OHCHR to visit the countries of the blockade .and
of Q,at_ar,'and include its implications in & report of the Secretary-General of the United
Nations. ' . . .

11. Call on the General Assembly of UN to issue a global declaration against the blockade
of the peoples and neutralize civilians from any political strife.

1. Take all possible measures to lift the blockade and the resulting violations, as well as

demand compensation for all damages to all individuals.

2. Demanding the establishment of a fact-finding committee and conduct direct interviews

with victims. ' S |

3. Call on the countries of the blockadé to aliow field visits by special rapporteurs and

international humanrights organizations, allow victims to resort to national justice, and pursue

proceedings for the restoration of their rights. Additionally, immediately stop defamatory

campaigns, hate speech and incitement, and hold those responsible accountable.

4. Demands the countries of the blockade abolish all unilateral arbitrary measureé, to

respect their obligations under international human rights law, to immediately lift:violations
~"and to redress victims.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
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Fgoonungiistion o General Beorsiary Ir G0

1. Exert ali efforts through The Settlement of Disputes Committee of the Supreme Coungil
for to persuade the governments of countries to begin to resolve the situation of families, -
citizens, social, economic, civil and culturf'cll. . ,

2. Work to lift the biockade on the State of Qatar and neutralize civilians from any political

‘ strife.

2. Consider positively and |mmed iately the foundatnons ofthe report of the OHCHR Technicai
Mission. -

3. Cancel all unilateral arbltrary measures, respect their obiigations under international
human rights law, and |mmed|ately lift violations and redress victims. ‘

4. Neutralizing the paiitical file from influencing the humanitariar and social situation and
not using it as a pretext for violating international law and international human rights law.
5. Establish effective mechanisms to address cases of violations and redress victims.

6. Allow the visits of the OHCHR Technical Mission and special rapporteurs-and international
human rights organizations to examine the effects of the actions taken on :the citizens of
these countries and the citizens and residents of the State of Qatar. For close humanitarian
situations and for determining responsibilities and redress for victims. .

7. Allow victims to resort to national justice and litigg(tion procedures to restore their rights.
8. The immediate cessation of defamation campaigns, hate speech, inflammatory
‘propaganda and accountability of those responsible.

9. Stop fabricating arguments and lies to arrest and detain Qataris or residents of the State
of Qatar arbitrarily and to limit the racist measures against Qatari citizens.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
Addmonal information is avallable at the Depamnent of Jnstu:e in Waslnngton, DC.
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Hacunnnendaton to o the Oatarl Government
1. Continue to take alf possible steps at th]e international level by the General Assembly of
'the United Nations, the Security Council, the Human Rights Council and the international
tribunals-to lift the unjust blockade on the populatlon of Qatar and defend their rights in the
face of violations against them, as well as holding the perpetrators accountable.

2. 8eeking resort to the international Court of Justlce. arbltratlon comm:ttees and specialized
national and international courts as well as holding the perpetrators of incitement
campaigns, hate speech and calls for violence and racial discrimination from the countries
of the Blockade accountable. .

3. Taking urgent action at the level of the Human Rights Council to present a draft resolution
on the repercussions of the blockade on the citizens and residents of the State of Qatar.
Furtherfore, the repercussions of the blockade to be discussed before the General
Assembly of the United Nations and the Security Council.

4. Referring to international reports, led by the Technical Mission report in supporting
complaints submitted before the World Trade Organization, the International Civil Aviation
Organization and UNESCO. .

5. Inviting the Compensation Claims Committee to continue litigation and international
arbitration procedures, relyihg on the rationales contained in the national and international
reports on the blockade, in order to redress-and compensate the victims.

6. Taking due actions to bring the perpetrators of incitement campaigns, hate speech, calls
for violence and racial discrimination from the countries of the Blockade to justice.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP or behalf of the State of Qatar
Additional information is avallaMe at the Department of Justice in Washmgton, DC..
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June 15,2018

H.E. Shaikh Abdullah bin Rashed bin Abdullah Al Khalifa
, Ambassador
Bahrain Embassy : '
3502 International Diive NW . l
Washington. DC 20008 |
I

Dear Mr. Ambassador,

The United States and our Gulf Coast allies face-many common chalienges and it is critical that
our governments work together to confront them.

[am wntlng to mquu‘e about two famlhes wﬁo have bcen 1mpacted by the ongomg ten516ns
one year: anmversary, it is incumbent upon a]l parties to act humanely with the best interests of
all of their citizens in mind. In this regard, I believe that we should all work to minimize the
adverse impact upon binational families. | :

For example, an individual who has been identified in an international human rights report as
Mr. K. K. (he prefers that only his initials be used out of concern for his safety) is a Bahraini
national married to a Qatari woman with children born in Qatar. Following the blockade of the
state-of Qatar, he has been told to return to the kingdom of Bahrain, leavmg behind his Qatari
Wlfe and chlldren

A second ex;am‘p[e is of ‘Ms. D. S. who is a Qatari mother, married to.a Bahraini citizen. Since the
start of the:blockade, the father has not been able to visit his sons nor has he been able to
communicate with them. She has found it difficult to renew her children’s travel documents after
the closure of the: Bahraini Embassy in the State of Qatar, and she has been banned from entering
the Kingdom of Bahrain. :

Thank you in advance for giving your thoughts as to how these situations can be rectified. As
we explore long-term solutions for the dispate within the Gulf Cooperation Council, providing
binational families with increased access to their loved.ones seems like a potential starting point.

[ appreciate your attention to this matter, as:well as your stewardship of the U.S.-Bahrain
relationship.

Sincerely,

Donald Beyer
US Representative
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The prmces, the pres1dent and the
fortune seekers

WASHINGTON (AP) — Aftera year spent carefully cultivating two princes
from the Arabian Peninsula, Elliott Broidy, a top fundraiser for President
Donald Trump, thought he was finally close to nailing more than $1 billion in
business.

He had ingratiated himself with crown princes from Saudi Arabia and the
United Arab Emirates, who were seeking to alter U.S. foreign policy and punish
Qatar, an archrival in the Guif that he dubbed “the snake.”

To do that, the California busmessman had helped spearhead a secret campaign
to influence the White House and Congress, floodifig Washington with pohtlcal
donations.

Broidy and his business partner, Lebanese-American George Nader, pitched
themselves to the crown princes as a backchannel to the White House, passing
the princes’ praise — and messaging — straight to the president’s ears.

Now, in December 2017, Broidy was ready to be rewarded for all his hard Work_. '
It was time to cash in.

In return for-pushing anti-Qatar policies at the highest levels of America’s
government, Broidy and Nader expected huge consulting contracts from Saudi
Arabia and the UAE, according to an Associated Press investigation based on
interviews with more than two dozen people and hundreds of pages of leaked
emails between the two-men. The emails reviewed by the AP included work
summaries and contracting documents and proposals.

The AP has previously reported that Broidy and Nader sought to get an anti-
Qatar bill through Congress while obscuring the source of the money behind

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
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I

1
their influence campaign. A new cache of emails obtained by the AP reveals an
ambitious, secretive lobbying effort to isolate Qatar and undermine the |
Pentagon’s longstanding relationship v?nth the Gulf country.

A lawyer for Broxdy, Chris Clark, contended the AP’s reportmg “is based on
fraudulent and fabricated documents obtamed from eritities with a known
agenda to harm Mr. Broidy.” ‘

e

“To be clear, Mr. Nader is a U.S. citizen, and there is no evidence suggesting
that he directed Mr. Broidy’s actions, let alone that he did so on behalf of a
foreign entity,” Clark said.

The AP conducted an exhaustive review of the emails and documents, checking
their content with dozens of sources, and determined that they tracked closely
with real events, including efforts to cultivate the princes and lobby Congress
and the White House.

, The cach'e also reveals a previously ﬁnr'e‘ported meeting with the pr'e'sident and
who have been entangled in the turmoil suirounding the two criminal
investigations closest to Trump. ’

Lobbying in pursuit of personal gain is nothing new in Washington — Trump
himself, in fact, turned the mcestuous culture into a rallying cry when he
promised to “drain the swamp.”

“I will Make Our Government Honest Again -- believe me,” Trump tw_eeted |
before the election. “But first, I’m going to have.to #DrainTheSwamp in DC.”

Broidy’s campaign to-alter U.S. pjo,licy-'in the Middle East and reap a fortune for
himself shows that one of the president’s top money men found the swamp as
navigable as ever with Trump in office.

Nader’s lawyer, Kathryn Ruemmler, declined comment. A senior Saudi official
confirmed that the government had discussions with Nader but said it had
signed no contracts with either Nader or Broidy.
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Nelther Broidy nor Nader registered with the U.S. government under the
Foreign Agents Registration Act, a law intended to make lobbyists working for
foreign governments disclose their ties!and certain political activities. The law
requires people to register even if they are not paid but merely directed by
foreign interests with polltlcal tasks in mind. '

Violating the federal law cames a max1mum $10,000 fine or up to five years in
prison.

Broidy has maintained he was not required to register because his anti-Qatar .
campaign was not directed by a foreign client and came entirely at his own
initiative. But documents show the lobbying was intertwined with the pursuit of
contracts from the very start, and involved specific politica] tasks carried out for
the crown princes — whose countries are listed as.the “clients ” for the lobbying
campaign in a spreadsheet from Broidy’s company, Circinus LLC.

“I have represented Mr. Broidy for many years. He has comphed with all '
~ relevant laws, including FARA,” Clark, Br01dy s attorney, said in a statement to
the AP.

Summaries written by Broidy of two meetings he had with Trump — one of
which has not been disclosed before — report that he was passing messages to
the president from the two princes and that he told Trump he was seeking
busmess with them.

By December of last year, the partners were riding.a wave of success in their -
campaign to create an antl-Qatar drumbeat in Washmgton '

Saudi Arabia was ﬁnding anew ascendan‘cy following Trump’s election. Broidy
sought to claim credit for it, emails show, and was keen to collect the first
installment of '$36 million for an intelligence-gathering contract with the UAE.

It all might have proceeded smoothly save for one factor: the appointrhent of *
Robert Mueller as special counsel to look into allegations of Russian
interference in the 2016 election.

‘BELTWAY BANDITS’

This:material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
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In many ways, the partnership between Br01dy, 60, and Nader, 59, embodies the
insider mﬂuence that has given contractors in D.C. the nickname “beltway
bandits.”

Both of their careers were marked by high-rolling success an‘d‘spectacula'r falls
from grace — and criminal convictions. The onset of the Trump administration
- presented an opportunity: a return to glory.

Broidy, who made a fortune in investments, was finance chairman of the
Republican National Committee from 2006 to 2008. But when a New York state
- pension fund decided to invest $250 million with him, investigators found that
he had plied state officials with nearly $1 million in illegal gifts while collecting
$18 million-in management fees.

In 2009, Broidy pleaded gulltv toa felony charge of rewardlng official
fhisconduct.

“In seek'i'ng investments from the New York State Common Retirement Fund, I
made payments for the benefit of high-ranking officials at the Office of the New
York State Comptroller, who had influence and decision-making authority over
investment decisions,” Broidy said in his plea and cooperation agreement.

Andrew Cuomo, then-New York attorney general called it “an old-fashioned |
payoff.”

“Thi's is efféctively bribery.of state officials, and not just one,” said Ctiomo,
who is now New York’s goveinor.

Three years later, Broidy’s conviction was knocked down to a misdemeanor *
after he agreed to cooperate with prosecutors and pay back the $18 mllllon to
the state.

Nader’s problem was pedophilia.

As a young Lebanese immigrant to the U.S. in the 1980s, he quickly established
himself as a forceful independent operator, founding a policy magazine called
Middle East Insight. By the *90s, he had risen as a behind-the-scenes player,

.. This materia].'i_s distributed by McDermott will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
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setting up dinners for Israeli and Arab dignitaries with Washington power
brokers agd U.S. lawmakers.

Buit in May 2003, Nader was convicted in the Czech Republic of 10 counts of
sexually abusing minor$ and sentenced to a one-year prlson terth, the AP
revealed in March.

He served his time in Prague, according to Czech authorities, then was expelled
- from the country. '

That sordid past was no obstacle as Neder cultiveted a formidable list of high-
powered contacts,

After the 2003 Iraq war ended, he re-emerged there, as contractors were making
a fortune helping the U.S. coalition and the post-Saddam Hussein government .
rebuild the country and arm its military.

Nader worked with a private rnilitary cbntractor frem the U.S., Erik Pr'ihce,
-whose former company, Blackwater, became infamous after a shootout in
Baghdad in 2007 left 14 civilians dead. '

Nader has been living in the UAE, working as an adviser to Sheiﬂkh_Mohammed
'bin Zayed Al Nahyan, the Abu Dhabi crown prince known as MBZ..

It was Nader’s connection to MBZ and Erik Prince that eventually caught the
attention of U.S. investigators in the Russia probe.

Mueller’s team was interested in two meetings that teok place before Donald
Trump’s inauguration.

One was in the Seychelles, a tropical archipelago in the Indian Ocean, which
drew scrutiny because it included Prince, an informal adviser to Trump, and
Russian investor Kirill Dmitriev, who has close ties to Russian President
Vladimir Putin. The meeting has prompted questions about whether it was an
attempt to establish a backchannel between Russia and the incoming Trump

- administration.

The other meeting was at Trump Tower in New York.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of _tij_e State of Qatar.
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~ Nader arid MBZ were at both.
‘A TERRIFIC, .MAGNI_FICENT MEEiTING’

Just weeks after those meetings, Broidy and Nader met for the first time, durmg
Trump’s inauguration.

The two men were soon working out their budding partnership. Nader sent
Broidy his private email address on the encrypted ProtonMail service.

From the start, the men had a two-track mission: to carry out a campaign against
Qatar that would curry favor with the pripces, and to then turn that success into
millions of dollars in defense deals, documents show.

The two inen barely knew each other. But Broidy had the ear of the president.
Nader claimed he had the crown princes’.

On Feb. 7, 2017, Broidy wrote to a staffer for the chairman of the House
Foreign Affairs Committee about a bill aimed at sanctioning Qatar for alleged
support of terrorist groups— part of what Nader called “hammering Qatar,”
emails show.

The next day, Broidy forwarded Nader questions about a potential contract with
Saudi Arabia to train Arab troops to fight in the escalating war in Yemen.

The three-year civil war there has left thousands of civilians dead, millions
displaced from their homes, and put the entire country on the cusp of famine in
what is now the largest humanitarian crisis in the world. The war has drawn in
myriad combatants, including a coalition led by Saudi Arabia and the UAE, and
backed by the U.S. '

Broidy and Nader proposed multiple plans to the princes for more than $1
billion of work. One pitch was to help create an all-Muslim fighting force of
5,000 troops. A second was aimed at helping the UAE gather intelligence. A
third would strengthen Saudi maritime-and border secutity. Still another. was
. related to setting up ¢ounterterrorism centers in Saudi Arabia.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
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In a note to Broidy, Nader said the princes were very happy with the proposed
contracts, particularly the crown pnnce of Abu Dhab1 '

I
But first, erails show, they had to focus ofi the lobbymg campaign. They

proposed a budget upward of $12 miillion to “expose and penalize” Qatar and
. get the U.S. to pressure it to “aid in coercive action against Ifan,” according to a
March 2017 document.

The gist of their plan was to show evidence that Qatar was too close to Iran and
supported Islamist groups, including the Muslim Brotherhood. Iran is Saudi’s
main regional rival and on the other side of the war in Yemen.

Ideally, Broidy and Nader would work to persuade the.U.S.: governinerit to
sanction Qatar and move a key military base from Qatar to anothef location in

" the Gulf. Broidy said he had a direct line to Treasury Secretary Steven Mnuchii.

" “Mnuchin is a close friend of mine (my wife and I are attending Sec. Mnuchin’s
- wedding in Washington D.C. on June 24th),” Broidy wrote to Nader. “I can help,
in educating Mnuchin on the importance of the Treasury Department putting
many Qatari individuals and organizafi‘ons on the applicable- sanctions lists.”

‘Mlddl.e East, It’s the forward operating base for U.S, Cent.r_al Co_m.r.nan.d and
hosts some 10,000 U.S. troops—a géOpolitioal arrangement that Qatar’s Gulf
rivals would like to change. Amid the fissures in the Gulf, the base is key
leverage for Qatar to maihtain influence in Washington. Unlike other countries,
Qatar imposes few restrictions on base operatlons and is even building new
facilities for U.S. troops.

Getting the U.S. government to move its critical base in the Gulf was unlikely.
And polishing up the image of the Saudis and Emiratis was a hard sell.

Saudi Arabia has a history of torture and human rights abuses. Many Americans
still associate the country with the Sept. 11 attacks. Of the 19 attackers, 15 were
from Saudi Arabia, and two were from the UAE.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
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The UAE’s track record is no better. Last year; the AP revealed that the UAE
was operating “black sites” in Yemen, [where its soldiers have tortured prisoners~
- including, in some cases, tymg them toa spit and roasting them over open

fires.

Qatar has a troubled record as well. International human rights groups have
dinged the country for its treatment of migrant workers preparing the country
for the 2022 World Cup. Amnesty International, in a 2013 report, stated that
migrants from southeast Asia worked in a state akin to slavery, “forced labour,
and lived in “squalid” housing.

Despite the challenges of Saudi Arabia’s human rights record, the parthers’
timing was good. Trump and many other Republicans in Washington lvi,ewe.d_
‘Saudi Arabia as a counterweight against Iran.

Broidy reported he was making progress, and Nader kept the “principals”
briefed on their adventures, emadils show. Broidy boasted that he had got the

* chairman of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, California Republican Rep.
Ed Royce, to back an anti-Qatar bill.

“This is extremely positive,” Broidy wrote. He claimed he had “shifted” Royce
from being critical of Saudi Arabia to “being critical of Qatar.” The AP reported
in March that Broidy gave nearly $600,000 to GOP candidates and causes.since
the beginning of 2017. Royce got the maximum allowed.

Cory Fritz, a spokesman for Royce noted the congressman’s record: Royce has
long been critical of both countries. He said Royce has not changed his stance.

Broidy also bragged that he had “caused” Royce to praise a senior Saudi
general, Ahmed Hassan Mohammad Assiri, in words that were then
memorialized in the Co_ngressidnal Record. Nader was thrilled: A U.S.
congressman publicly flattered a Saudi official, who documents show was
helping evaluate Broidy and Nader’s contract proposals.

At the end of March, Nader wrote that he’d had “a terrific, magnificent
meeting” with the Saudi crown prince, Mohammed bin Salman. Prospects for
the billion-dollar contracts were good. :

~ This'material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
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“He was very positive overall,” Nader wrote. The prince even asked them to
discuss their contracts with “General Ahmed.”

The money for the lobbying was another matter.

At Nader’s request, $2.5_ million was channeled in two instaliments from his
company in the UAE through a Canadian company called Xiemen Investments
" Limited, which someone familiar with the transaction said was run by one of
Brmdy ] frlends The money was then routed to a Broidy account in Los
Angeles.

. The transaction had the effect of obfuscating that the money for the political
work in Washington had come from Nader in the UAE. Some of the recipients
of Broidy’s spending in Washington said they had no idea that Nader was
involved. Broidy previously told the AP that he did not think to question why
the money was routed through a foreign entity.

At that point, Broidy might have realized the dangers of not registering as a
foreign agent — it was all over the news.

Three Trump advisers registered retroactively as foreign agents: Michael Flynn,
Trump’s former national security adviser, who had done business for Tutkey,
and Trump campaign chairman Paul Manafort and his longtlme deputy, Rick
Gates, who did business for Ukrame

Broidy was undeterred. Nader cheered on his anti-Qatar exploits and told'hi,rn to
“keep hammering the bastards.”

AN ‘E'XTRAORDINARY" CAMPAIGN’

- Armed with fresh cash, Broxdy pltched Nader a medla blitz that would put the
_ fire to Qatar : .

He’d persuaded an American think tank, Foundation for Defénse of
Democracies, to stage an antj-Qatar conference. Broidy wrote Nader that his
plan included the commission of 200 articles assigned to the foundation and
other think tanks. Mark Dubowitz, the foundation’s CEOQ, later said that Broidy

* This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
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-assured him the fundmg was not commg from a foreign government and that he
had no contracts in the Gulf. : ’

| ) .
On April 21, 2017, Broidy sent Nader the draft of an Op-Ed to show the impact
of his campaign. It was marked “Confidential.”

Three days later, “The Two Faces of Qatar, a Dubious Mideast Ally” was
published in The Wall Street Journal: The opinion piece, co-written by retired
Air Force Gen. Charles Wald, who h_ad been the deputy head of U.S. European
Command, called for moving U.S. miIit@ry assets from the al-Udeid Air Base in
Qatar. “The United Arab Emirates would be a logical destination,” wrote Wald.

What readers did not k‘no'w was that Wald was li'sted in company dOCUments as

Arabia.

Asked why he had not made his conflict clear in the Op-Ed piece, Wald denied -
he had ever worked for Broidy.

" “I was not part of the team, period,” Wald wrote. “I can’t speak for his
documentation.”

A person familiar with the arrangement, who spoke on condition of anonymity -
because he was not.authorized to speak on the record, said that Wald consulted
with Broidy, but could not join a trip to pitch the contract in Saudi Arabia
because of a scheduling conﬂlct Broidy’s leaked emalls refer to Wald’s
involvement almost four dozen times.

The Foundation for Defense of Democracies conference was set for May 23 at
the Fairmont Hotel in Washington. In a Circinus progress report from Broidy to
Nader, Saudi Arabia and the UAE are listed.as the clieiits, Maj. Gen. Assiri as a
consultarit, and Broidy and Nader ar¢ “leader/liaison” — raising questions about
Broidy’s contention to the AP that he was not working for a foreign
government. '

The conference also set off 4 a flurry of more antl-Qatar stories in mamstream
ifiedia, which Broidy catalogued for the crown princes.

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar..
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The partners were Jubllant when Trump made his first forei gn trlp not to his
allies in Europe, but to Saudi Arabia.

Two weeks later; in a major escalation'of tensions, the UAE, Saudi Arabia and
regional allies launched a travel and trade embargo against Qatar.

It was hard to tell whose side the US. government was on.

One day after the UAE and Saudi Arabia began their blockade, Trump senta .
series of tweets signaling support for the two countries’ actions and embracing
an anti-Qatar stance. He said his recent visit to Saudi Arabia was “already
paying off. They said they would take a hard line on funding extremism and all
reference was pointing to Qatar. Perhaps this will be the begmnmg of the end to
horror of terrorism!”

U.S. officials quickly tried to walk back Trump’s eomments, saying the U.S.
was not taking sides in the dispute among its Gulf allies.

A week later, on June 16, the Trump administration completed a $12 billion sale
of F-15 fighter jets to Qatar that had been approved earlier by Congress. The
move was at odds with the president’ s thetoric on Qatar, but-it paled in
comparison with the $110 billion in arms deals with Saudi Arabia that Trump
had previously announced

NADER OR VADER?

In late September, Broidy arranged for the rost coveted fheeting for afiy
lobbyist in Washington: an audience for himself with the pre51dent in the Oval
Office. '

In advance of the meeting, Nader wrote Broidy a script, an email shows . There
were several objectives: to sell the idea for a Muslim fighting force, to keep the
president from inpervening on Qatar and to arrange a discreet meeting between
Trump and the crown prince of Abu Dhabi. ' '

The princes “are counting on you to relate it blunt and straight,” Nader wrote.

This rhaterial is distfibuted by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
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Nader told Broidy the meeting was potentlally historic and to “take advantage of
this priceless asset.”

And there was one more thing. Nader asked Broidy to tell the president about’
his connections with the crown princes, using code names for all three.

“Appreciate how you would make sure to briﬁg up my role to Chairrnan,;’ Nader
- emailed. “How I work closely with Two Big Friends.”

After the Oct. 6 fheeting, Broidy reported back to Nader that he had passed
along the messages and had urged the president to stay out of the dispute with
Qatar. He 4lso said he explained Circinus’ plan to build a Muslim fighting force.

“President Trump was extremely enthusiastic,” he wrote. Broidy said Trump
asked what the next step would be and that he told the president he should meet
'with the crown prince from the UAE, adding, “President Trump agreed that a
meeting with MBZ was a good idea.”

The White House did not respond to repeated requesfs for comment. .

Despite that successful readout, Nader wanted more: He wanted a photo of
himself with the president — a big request for a convicted pedophile.
Broidy was co-hosting a fundraiser for Trump and the Republican National
Committee in Dallas on Oct. 25. The Secret Service had said Nader wouldn’t be
allowed to meet the presi,de_n_t'. It was not clear if the objections were related to
his convictions for sexually abusing children.

" Broidy drafted an email to Trump’s chief of staff, John Kelly, asking him to
~ intervene on behalf of his friend, whom he oddly called “George Vader”
- misnomer that appears elsewhere in the emails. '

“One of my companies does deep vetting for the US government,” he wrote. |
" “We ran all data bases mc]udmg FBI and Interpol and found no issues with
regard to Mr. Vader.”

This. material is distributed by.McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
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|
There was another issue. RNC officials had decreed there would be no photos
with the president without payment. Broidy suggested that Nader meet the
suggested threshold with a donation bet;ween $100,000 and $250,000.

It’s unclear exactly how the two issuies were resolved. Records from the Federal
Election Commission show no donations from either George Nader or “George

Vader,” but on Nov. 30, Broidy gave $189,000 to the RNC — more than he had
given to the RNC in over two decades of Republican fundraising.

The result: a picture of Nader and Trump grinning in front of the American flag.
A SPIRAL OF MISFORTUNE

It was time for Broidy to visit the UAE and nail down his first contract. He and
Nader had already discussed sharing the profits and begun setting up a UAE
subsidiary of Circinus, Broidy’s company.. :

In late November, Broidy planned a visit to complete the contracts in the UAE,
where MBZ was hosting a Formula One auto race.

But maybe that was too public.

- “I think my friend not very wise for you to be seeing (sic) at this event,” Nader
wrote to Broidy. “Many _]ournahsts and people from Russia and other countries |
-will be around.”

Broi‘dy met Trump once again on Dec. 2, He reported back to Nader that he’d
told Trump the crown princes were “most favorably impressed by his
leadership.” He offered the crown princes’ help in the Middle East peace plan
being devéloped by Jared Kushner. He did not tell Trump that his partner had
complete contempt for the plan — and for the president’s son-in-law.

“You have to hear in private my Brother what Principals think of ‘Clown

prince’s’ efforts and his plan!” Nader wrote. “Nobody would even waste cup of
coffee on him if it wasn’t for who he is married to.”

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State of Qatar.
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|
Days after Broidy’s meeting with Trump, the UAE awarded Broidy the
intelligence contract the partners had been seeking for up to $600 mxlhon over 5
years, accordlng to a leaked email.

The Muslim fighting force contract would be even larger, potentially bfinging
 their entire Gulf entefprise to more than $1 billion.

In January, Broidy was preparing for a third meeting with Trump, at Mar-a-
Lago, during celebrations of the president’s first year in office. Nader was
supposed to join them, but the initial payment for the intelligence contract was
late. He delayed his trip to the U.S. for a day to make sure it was wired.

On Jan. 17, Broidy reported that he had received the first installment — $36
million. -

“Terrific!” Nader wrote before his flight. “First among many to go!”

Hours after that money transfer, Nader and Broidy discovered that desplte all
their precautions, they had not escaped notice.

When Nader landed at Dulles Airport Ou'tside Washington, D.C., a team of FBI
agents working for Mueller was there to meet him. He was relieved of his
electronic devices and later agieed to ¢cooperate. It is unclear why Nader was
detained, but he is a link between the Trump campaign and the Russian investor
who atténded the meeting in the Seychelles. '

While there is no evidence that Mueller is interested in the lobbying effort,
Nader’s detention kicked off a spiral of misfortune for the two partners.

recewmg anonyrnously leaked batches of Broidy’s emails and documcnts that
had apparently been hacked. News stories linked him to plans to leverage his
White House access for chents in Africa, Eastern Europe, the Middle East and
Asia. / .

Broidy fought back. He sued Qatar and its lobbyists, alieging in a lawsuit filed
in March that the hack was a smear campaign.
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“We believe the evidence is clear that a nation S'tate i's waging a sophisticated
“emails, forging documents, and engaging in espionage and numerous other
illegal activities,” Broidy said in a statement at the time.

Qatar responded that it was Br01dy who had engaged ina propaganda campatgn
Then, on April 9, another blow |

The FBI raided the 'premises of Trump’s personal lawyer, Michael Cohen,
seeking information on hush money paid to porn actress Stormy Daniels, who
said she’d had an affair with the president.

)
i

Broidy, it turned out, was also a Cohen client, H_e’d,,h‘ad an affair with Playboy
Playmate Shera Bechard, who got pregnant and later had an abortion. Broidy
agreed to pay her $1.6 million to help her out, so long as she never spoke abeut
it

“I acknowledge I had a consénsual relationship with a Playboy Playmate,”
Broidy said in a statement the day the news broke. He apologized to his wife
and resigned from the RNC. There is no indication Br01dy is under mvestlgatxon
by Mueller’s teain.

In th'e end, Nader and Bro'i'dy’s anti-Qatar operation lost its momentum. There
has been no traction on the effort to get the base in Qatar moved to the UAE. In
late April, Secretary of State Mike Pompeo called for an end to the bickering
among Saudi Arabia, the UAE and Qatar during a trip to the Gulf.

. Last week, Saudi Arabia distanced itself from Nader-and Bfoidy-. A senior
official said Crown Prince bin Salman ordered an end to “engagement with
these people.”

But Broidy’s huge contract with the UAE?

It’s geod to go.
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Read key documents in Broidy and Nader’s correspondence at:

http://apne.ws/Uux7vo3

Follow Destriond Butler on Twitter at https://twitter.com/desmondbutler and
‘"Tom LoBianéo at https:/twitter.com/tomlobianco

Have a tip? Cont_é;ct the authors securely at https://www.ap.org/tips

This material is distributed by McDermott Will & Emery LLP on behalf of the State:of Qatar.:

* ReceMH PR SIPARA RUBBIES PERT TS AR R N pgon OC.



